
 

 

 
At: Aelodau’r  Pwyllgor Trwyddedu Dyddiad: 

 
17 Medi 2015 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824 712568 

 ebost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU, DYDD MERCHER, 23 
MEDI 2015 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, TY RUSSELL, Y RHYL. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL AR 
GYFER Y RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD 

 Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n 
rhagfarnu mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol, 1972. 
 

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  (Tudalennau 9 - 16) 

 Derbyn cofnodion y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ar 10 Mehefin 2015 
(copi ynghlwm). 
 

5 CYFLWYNIAD GAN Y GWASANAETHAU FFLYD AR DDIOGELWCH A 
THRWYDDEDU CERBYDAU   

 Cael cyflwyniad ar ddiogelwch a thrwyddedu cerbydau. 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

 

6 ADOLYGIAD O BOLISI A GWEITHDREFN PRESENNOL PWYNTIAU 
COSB  (Tudalennau 17 - 40) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (copi 
ynghlwm) yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth ar gyfer y Polisi a Gweithdrefn 
Pwyntiau Cosb diwygiedig ar gyfer ymgynghori ffurfiol. 
 

7 ADOLYGIAD ARFAETHEDIG O’R DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU  
(Tudalennau 41 - 84) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (copi 
ynghlwm) yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth ar gyfer y Datganiad Polisi 
Trwyddedu drafft ar gyfer ymgynghori ffurfiol. 
 

8 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2015/16  
(Tudalennau 85 - 86) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (copi 
ynghlwm) yn cyflwyno rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol y pwyllgor i’w gymeradwyo. 
 

RHAN 2 - MATERION CYFRINACHOL 

 Argymhellir, yn unol ag Adran 100A (4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, y dylid 
gwahardd y Wasg a'r Cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod yn ystod trafod y materion 
canlynol oherwydd y tebygolrwydd y caiff gwybodaeth eithriedig, fel y diffinnir 
ym mharagraffau 12 ac 13 Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf, ei datgelu. 
 

9 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU 
HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  15/0896/TXJDR  (Tudalennau 87 - 98) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r 
Cyhoedd (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn i aelodau adolygu trwydded i yrru cerbydau 
hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat o ran Gyrrwr Rhif 15/0896/TXJDR. 
 

10 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU 
HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  14/0892/TXJDR  (Tudalennau 99 - 118) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r 
Cyhoedd (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn i aelodau adolygu trwydded i yrru cerbydau 
hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat o ran Gyrrwr Rhif 14/0892/TXJDR. 
 

11 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - 
GYRRWR RHIF  15/0123/TXPHD  (Tudalennau 119 - 136) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r 
Cyhoedd (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn i aelodau adolygu trwydded i yrru cerbydau 
hurio preifat o ran Gyrrwr Rhif 15/0123/TXPHD. 
 

12 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU 
HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  14/0859/TXJDR  (Tudalennau 137 - 
168) 



 

 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r 
Cyhoedd (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn i aelodau adolygu trwydded i yrru cerbydau 
hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat o ran Gyrrwr Rhif 14/0859/TXJDR. 
 

13 CAIS AM DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYD HACNI A CHERBYDAU HUR 
PREIFAT - YMGEISYDD RHIF 14/0123/TXJDR  (Tudalennau 169 - 178) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan Bennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cynllunio a 
Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (copi’n amgaeeig) yn gofyn i’r aelodau benderfynu ar 
gais a dderbyniwyd gan Ymgeisydd Rhif 14/0123/TXJDR am drwydded i yrru 
cerbyd hacni a cherbydau hur preifat. 
 

 
AELODAETH 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Cefyn Williams (Cadeirydd) 
 

Barry Mellor (Is-Gadeirydd) 
 

Joan Butterfield 
Bill Cowie 
Richard Davies 
Stuart Davies 
Hugh Irving 
 

Win Mullen-James 
Peter Owen 
Pete Prendergast 
Arwel Roberts 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU  
    GWEITHDREFN ER MWYN PENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU AM 

DRWYDDEDAU GYRWYR CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO 
PREIFAT AC ADOLYGU GYRWYR TRWYDDEDIG PRESENNOL 

 

CAM  DISGRIFIAD  

1. 
 

Dylai’r Cadeirydd groesawu a chyflwyno’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i 
bawb sy'n bresennol. 

2.  Dylai’r Cyfreithiwr ofyn i'r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i gadarnhau ei 
fod/bod wedi derbyn yr adroddiad a gweithdrefnau’r Pwyllgor. Os yw’r 
ymgeisydd yn ateb yn gadarnhaol, dylid symud ymlaen at gam 4. 

3. Pe digwydd i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ddweud nad yw wedi derbyn yr 
adroddiad, yna dylid cyfarch y mater yn awr.  Gallai'r Aelodau fod eisiau 
ystyried gohirio’r mater, am gyfnod byr, er mwyn i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y 
drwydded gael cyfle i ddarllen yr adroddiad.  

4. Dylai Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd (neu gynrychiolydd ar ei ran) 
gyflwyno’r cais/adolygiad yn fras 

5.  Gofynnir i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded gyflwyno ei achos/hachos 
 
Gall yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded alw unrhyw dyst y mae’n eu dewis i 
gefnogi ei gais/chais, a dylid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw i’r Swyddogion 
Trwyddedu ynglŷn â hynny. 

6. Gall Aelodau’r Pwyllgor holi’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ac /neu ei dystion 
ei thystion. 

7. Gwahoddir swyddogion technegol i gyflwyno unrhyw ganfyddiadau 
(Gorfodaeth Trwyddedu/Cymunedol, Tîm Cyswllt Cyntaf (y Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol), Cludiant Ysgolion.) 

8.  Gall Aelodau’r Pwyllgor ac yna’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ofyn 
cwestiynau i’r swyddogion technegol  

9. Gwahoddir yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i gyflwyno sylwadau i gloi, os 
ydynt yn dymuno gwneud hynny. 

10. Gofynnir i’r canlynol adael y cyfarfod tra trafodir y cais/yr adolygiad gan yr 
Aelodau - yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded, pob trydydd parti, Pennaeth 
Cynllunio a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, swyddogion technegol. 
 
DS yr unig rai a ddylai fod yn weddill yw – Aelodau’r Pwyllgor, cyfieithydd, 
cynghorydd cyfreithiol y pwyllgor a’r sawl sy’n cymryd y cofnodion. 

Tudalen 5

Agenda Annex



11. Dylai aelodau’r pwyllgor roi ystyriaeth i’r cais/adolygiad gan roi cyfrif am y 
dystiolaeth a glywyd. 

12. Pe bai’n angenrheidiol i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor alw unrhyw barti yn eu holau i’w 
holi neu i ofyn iddynt ddarparu rhagor o wybodaeth neu egluro rhywbeth, 
gwahoddir pawb a fydd wedi ymneilltuo o’r cyfarfod yn eu holau.  Wedi i’r 
cwestiwn (cwestiynau) gael eu hateb gofynnir i bob trydydd parti ymneilltuo 
unwaith eto er mwyn i’r Aelodau gael ystyried y dystiolaeth i gyd. 

13. Pan fo’r Aelodau wedi dod i benderfyniad, gelwir yr holl bartïon yn eu holau a 
chaiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded wybod beth yw penderfyniad yr 
Aelodau gan y Cadeirydd. 

14. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn rhoi gwybod i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded o’r 
penderfyniad y daethpwyd iddo. Bydd hyn yn cynnwys unrhyw amodau neu 
gosbau sydd wedi eu gosod.  Os oes angen, dylai Cyfreithiwr y Cyngor 
gyflwyno eglurhad pellach ynglŷn â’r penderfyniad a’i oblygiadau i’r 
ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded. 

15. Os mai’r penderfyniad yw gwrthod neu os oes penderfyniad i atal neu ddirymu, 
dylai Cyfreithiwr y Cyngor roi gwybod i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded am yr 
hawl i apelio i Lys Ynadon (bydd y llythyr penderfyniad hefyd yn cynnwys y 
manylion hyn). 

16. Ar gyfer gyrrwr sydd eisoes wedi ei drwyddedu (a bod y drwydded wedi ei rhoi 
gan Sir Ddinbych), a bod penderfyniad y Pwyllgor yn ymwneud ag atal neu 
ddirymu’r drwydded bresennol, gall yr Aelodau wneud hynny naill ai o dan: 
  
1. Adran 61 (2A) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976.   
2. Adran 61 (2B) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976. 
Daw’r penderfyniad hwn i rym YN SYTH ac ni ellir ei ddefnyddio ond pan fo’r 
sail dros atal/dirymu yn fater sy’n ymwneud â diogelwch y cyhoedd. 
 
Bydd y Cyfreithiwr yn esbonio goblygiadau’r penderfyniad wrth ddeilydd y 
drwydded.   

17. Caiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ei hysbysu o'r penderfyniad yn 
ysgrifenedig cyn gynted ag y bo’r ymarferol bosibl. 

18. Caiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ei wahodd/gwahodd i drafod unrhyw 
fater y mae’n ansicr yn ei gylch gyda Swyddogion Trwyddedu yn dilyn y 
Pwyllgor. 

 
 

Tudalen 6



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais 
ar gyfer caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y 
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'. 

Tudalen 7

Eitem Agenda 2



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y 
Sir, Rhuthun, Dydd Mercher, 10 Mehefin 2015 am 9.30 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Joan Butterfield, Bill Cowie, Richard Davies, Hugh Irving, Barry Mellor, 
Peter Owen, Pete Prendergast, Arwel Roberts a Cefyn Williams 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
Prif Gyfreithiwr (AL); Rheolwr Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (IM), Swyddog Trwyddedu (NJ), 
Swyddog Gorfodaeth Trwyddedu (HB), Uwch Swyddog Gorfodaeth Diogelwch 
Cymunedol (TWE) a Gweinyddwr y Pwyllgor (KEJ) 
  

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Y Cynghorydd Win Mullen James 
 

2 PENODI CADEIRYDD  
 
Gofynnwyd am enwebiadau ar gyfer swydd Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar 
gyfer 2015/16.  Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Irving y dylid penodi'r Cynghorydd 
Cefyn Williams yn Gadeirydd, ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd Peter Owen. 
Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y dylid penodi’r Cynghorydd Barry Mellor 
yn Gadeirydd ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd Pete Prendergast.   Yn dilyn 
pleidlais gudd – 
 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid penodi'r Cynghorydd Cefyn Williams yn Gadeirydd y 
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu am y flwyddyn nesaf.  
 

3 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD  
 
Gofynnodd y Cadeirydd am enwebiadau ar gyfer swydd Is-Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu ar gyfer 2015/16.  Cynigiodd Joan Butterfield y dylid penodi’r 
Cynghorydd Barry Mellor yn Is-Gadeirydd ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd Pete 
Prendergast.  Wedi hynny – 
 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid penodi'r Cynghorydd Barry Mellor yn Is-Gadeirydd y 
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu am y flwyddyn nesaf.  
 

4 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Ni chafodd unrhyw gysylltiad personol na chysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu ei ddatgan. 
 

5 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Ni chafwyd unrhyw faterion brys.  

Tudalen 9

Eitem Agenda 4



 
6 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  

 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ar 4 Mawrth 
2015. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn a chadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 4 
Mawrth 2015 fel cofnod cywir.  
 

7 ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU YNGLŶN Â CHOD GWISG GYRWYR CERBYDAU 
HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT  
 
Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (IM) adroddiad gan y Pennaeth 
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (a ddosbarthwyd eisoes) a oedd yn cyflwyno i 
Aelodau sylwadau a dderbyniwyd yn dilyn eu penderfyniad i wahardd gyrwyr 
trwyddedig rhag gwisgo siorts fel rhan o’r Cod Gwisg a gymeradwywyd ar gyfer 
gyrwyr yng nghyfarfod diwethaf y Pwyllgor. 
 
Bu gan y cyfryngau gryn ddiddordeb yn y penderfyniad a chafodd deiseb yn dwyn y 
teitl "Deiseb er mwyn i yrwyr tacsi Sir Ddinbych gael parhau i wisgo siorts” ei 
chyflwyno i'r Cyngor ym mis Mai 2015.  Yng ngoleuni'r sylwadau a gafwyd ac o 
ystyried geiriad fersiwn ddrafft y Cod Gwisg yn amodol ar ymgynghori ynglŷn â 
chaniatáu siorts hyd at y pen-glin wedi'u teilwra, gofynnwyd i'r Aelodau ystyried a 
oes digon o ymgynghori neu drafodaeth wedi digwydd er mwyn gwahardd siorts 
rhag cael eu gwisgo. 
 
Trafododd yr Aelodau rinweddau’r penderfyniad i wahardd gyrwyr rhag gwisgo 
siorts ac roedd safbwyntiau cymysg yn y cyswllt hwn.  Siaradodd y Cynghorwyr 
Joan Butterfield, Bill Cowie a Barry Mellor o blaid codi'r gwaharddiad a chaniatáu 
siorts hyd ar y pen glin wedi eu teilwra ond dim siorts denim na siorts chwaraeon.  
O ystyried barn y fasnach dacsis ystyriwyd bod y gwelliant hwn yn rhesymol er 
mwyn sicrhau cysur y gyrwyr mewn tywydd poeth a pharhau i gyfleu delwedd 
broffesiynol o'r fasnach.  Nodwyd bod yr ymgynghoriad wedi'i seilio ar ganiatáu 
siorts at y pen-glin wedi'u teilwra a bod y cynnig hwnnw wedi ei dderbyn gan y 
deiliaid trwydded hynny a fynychodd y sesiwn gweithdy.  O ganlyniad, ni ystyriwyd 
ei bod yn angenrheidiol ymgynghori unwaith eto ynglŷn â’r cynnig hwnnw.  
Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Irving o blaid cadw gwaharddiad llwyr ar wisgo 
siorts i hyrwyddo delwedd broffesiynol o’r fasnach a gwnaeth gymariaethau â chod 
gwisg/lifrai sefydliadau eraill a chyfeirio at y fasnach dacsis mewn gwledydd eraill.  
Teimlai y dylai gyrwyr tacsi fodloni safonau tebyg i sicrhau y gwneir argraff ffafriol ar 
gwsmeriaid ac ar ymwelwyr â'r ardal.  Hefyd, tynnodd sylw at ba mor anodd fyddai 
barnu ar yr amrywiaeth o siorts y gellir eu gwisgo.  Ymatebodd aelodau eraill ei bod 
yn annheg gwneud cymariaethau â sefydliadau llawer mwy a phroffesiynau 
gwahanol, yn arbennig o ystyried bod llawer o’r gyrwyr yn hunan-gyflogedig.  
Nodwyd hefyd bod cod gwisg y Cyngor ei hun yn caniatáu gwisgo siorts cyhyd â’u 
bod yn drwsiadus ac yn broffesiynol. 
 
Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Irving y dylid cadw’r Cod Gwisg fel y cytunwyd arno 
ar 4 Mawrth 2015 ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd Peter Owen.  Cynigiodd y 
Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y dylid diwygio'r Cod Gwisg er mwyn caniatáu siorts 

Tudalen 10



wedi'u teilwra hyd at y pen-glin, ond y dylid bod yn fwy rhagnodol, h.y. dim siorts 
denim na siorts chwaraeon.  Yn dilyn pleidlais - 
 
PENDERFYNWYD gofyn i swyddogion ddiwygio'r Cod Gwisg Cerbydau Hacni a 
Cherbydau Hurio Preifat er mwyn caniatáu siorts hyd at y pen-glin wedi'u teilwra, 
ond y dylid bod yn fwy rhagnodol, h.y. dim siorts denim na siorts chwaraeon 
 

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd 
 
PENDERFYNWYD dan ddarpariaethau Adran 100A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, 
gwahardd y Wasg a’r Cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau canlynol ar y sail y byddai 
gwybodaeth eithriedig yn debygol o gael ei datgelu fel y’i diffinnir ym Mharagraffau 12 ac 
13 Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf. 
 
8 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU 

HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF 15/0269/TXJDR  
 
[Daethpwyd â'r eitem hon yn ei blaen ar y rhaglen gyda chydsyniad y Cadeirydd.] 
 
Cyflwynwyd adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y 
Cyhoedd (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) ynglŷn ag – 
 
(i) addasrwydd Gyrwyr Rhif 15/0269/TXJDR i ddal trwydded i yrru cerbydau 

hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat yn dilyn cronni 20 o bwyntiau cosb o dan 
gynllun pwyntiau cosb y Cyngor am ysmygu mewn cerbyd di-fwg ar ddau 
achlysur gwahanol ym mis Ionawr 2015; 
 

(ii) Riportiwyd y Gyrrwr am ysmygu ar y ddau achlysur ynghyd ac un achos o 
ollwng sbwriel a chafodd dri Rhybudd Cosb Benodedig (roedd crynodeb o’r 
ffeithiau ynghyd â datganiadau tystion a dogfennau cysylltiedig wedi’u hatodi 
i’r adroddiad), a 

 
(iii) Roedd y Gyrrwr wedi cael ei wahodd i fod yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod tra 

adolygid ei drwydded er mwyn gallu ateb cwestiynau’r aelodau ynglŷn â 
hynny. 

 
Roedd y Gyrrwr yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod a chadarnhaodd ei fod wedi derbyn yr 
adroddiad a threfnau’r pwyllgor.  Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Gorfodaeth yr adroddiad a 
manylodd ar ffeithiau’r achos.  Mewn achosion pan fo 20 neu fwy o bwyntiau cosb  
wedi eu cronni mewn cyfnod o 24 mis caiff y mater ei gyfeirio at y Pwyllgor i’w 
adolygu. 
 
Cafodd y Gyrrwr gyfle i annerch y Pwyllgor ac roedd yn derbyn mai ef oedd yn 
gyfrifol am yr achosion hyn o dorri'r Cod fel y manylir yn yr adroddiad ac 
ymddiheurodd am yr hyn a wnaeth.  Cyfeiriodd at ei amgylchiadau personol ar adeg 
y digwyddiadau fel eglurhad ond gan dderbyn nad oedd hynny yn esgusodi ei 
ymddygiad.  Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau, dywedodd y Gyrrwr ei fod yn cydnabod 
difrifoldeb y sefyllfa a rhoddodd sicrwydd ei fod yn y cyfamser wedi rhoi'r gorau i 
ysmygu ac na fyddai unrhyw dramgwydd pellach yn digwydd.  Yr oedd wedi bod yn 
yrrwr trwyddedig ers pymtheng mlynedd gyda hanes dilychwyn ac roedd yn darparu 

Tudalen 11



gwasanaeth da i gwsmeriaid.  Wrth wneud ei ddatganiad terfynol ymddiheurodd y 
Gyrrwr unwaith yn rhagor am yr hyn a wnaeth a rhoi sicrwydd ynghylch ei 
ymddygiad i’r dyfodol. 
 
Ar y pwynt hwn torrodd y pwyllgor i ystyried yr achos a - 
 
PHENDERFYNWYD rhoi rhybudd ffurfiol i Yrrwr Rhif 15/0269/TXJDR ynglŷn â’i 
ymddygiad i’r dyfodol. 
 
Dyma oedd y rhesymau dros benderfyniad y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu –  
 
Ystyriodd yr Aelodau'r adroddiad ac atebion y Gyrrwr i gwestiynau.  Gwelodd y 
Pwyllgor fod y Gyrrwr yn onest ynglŷn â’r digwyddiad ac yn ddiffuant yn ei 
edifeirwch.  Cymerwyd sicrwydd o ymddygiad da blaenorol y Gyrrwr ac o'r ffaith ei 
fod wedi rhoi'r gorau i ysmygu yn y cyfamser.  Roedd y Pwyllgor yn derbyn y 
sicrwydd a ddarparwyd gan y gyrrwr ynghylch ei ymddygiad i’r dyfodol ac roeddynt 
o’r farn bod rhoi rhybudd ffurfiol yn briodol yn yr achos hwn. 
 
Felly, cafodd penderfyniad y pwyllgor a'r rhesymau eu cyfleu i'r Gyrrwr. 
 

9 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU 
HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF 14/0459/TXJDR  
 
[Daethpwyd â'r eitem hon yn ei blaen ar y rhaglen gyda chydsyniad y Cadeirydd.] 
 
Cyflwynwyd adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y 
Cyhoedd (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) ynglŷn ag – 
 
(i) addasrwydd Gyrwyr Rhif 14/0459/TXJDR i ddal trwydded i yrru cerbydau 

hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat yn dilyn cronni 20 o bwyntiau cosb o dan 
gynllun pwyntiau cosb y Cyngor am gyflwyno cerbyd trwyddedig i’w brofi 
mewn cyflwr anniogel a pheryglus; 
 

(ii) Roedd manylion y diffygion a nodwyd yn dilyn cyflwyno’r cerbyd am brawf 
Cydymffurfio/MOT wedi'u cynnwys yn yr adroddiad ynghyd â datganiadau 
tyst a dogfennau cysylltiedig, ac 
 

(iv) Roedd y Gyrrwr wedi cael ei wahodd i fod yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod tra 
adolygid ei drwydded er mwyn gallu ateb cwestiynau’r aelodau ynglŷn â 
hynny. 

 
Roedd y Gyrrwr yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod a chadarnhaodd ei fod wedi derbyn yr 
adroddiad a threfnau’r pwyllgor.  Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Gorfodaeth yr adroddiad a 
manylodd ar ffeithiau’r achos.  Mewn achosion pan fo 20 neu fwy o bwyntiau cosb  
wedi eu cronni mewn cyfnod o 24 mis caiff y mater ei gyfeirio at y Pwyllgor i’w 
adolygu. 
 
Darllenodd y Cadeirydd ddatganiad ysgrifenedig a gyflwynwyd gan y Gyrrwr i 
gefnogi’r adolygiad o’i drwydded ac ynddo mae’n cydnabod diffygion y cerbyd a’i 
gyfrifoldeb ef yn hynny o beth.  Eglurodd y Gyrrwr i’r materion ddeillio o 

Tudalen 12



anwybodaeth a’i fod ers hynny wedi sicrhau ei fod yn gwbl ymwybodol o'r gofynion 
angenrheidiol.  Gwnaed gwaith trwsio sylweddol ar y cerbyd ac mae bellach wedi 
pasio’r profion angenrheidiol.  Gellid cymryd sicrwydd pellach o’r ffaith bod contract 
atgyweirio a chynnal a chadw ar gyfer y cerbyd.  Bu i’r Gyrrwr ymateb i gwestiynau 
ynglŷn â sut y câi’r cerbyd ei gynnal a’i gadw’n flaenorol a'r mesurau a gymerwyd i 
sicrhau ei fod yn addas i'w ddefnyddio.  Cydnabu hefyd ddifrifoldeb y drosedd.  Yn 
ei ddatganiad terfynol rhoddodd y Gyrrwr sicrwydd ynglŷn â chynnal a chadw’r 
cerbyd yn y dyfodol. 
 
Ar y pwynt hwn torrodd y pwyllgor i ystyried yr achos a - 
 
PHENDERFYNWYD atal trwydded yrru cerbydau hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat 
Gyrrwr Rhif 14/0459/TXJDR ar sail diogelwch y cyhoedd am gyfnod o bythefnos. 
 
Dyma oedd y rhesymau am benderfyniad y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu –  
 
Yn ystod y drafodaeth rhoddodd yr Aelodau ystyriaeth ofalus i’r holl dystiolaeth a 
gyflwynwyd ac i ddatganiadau'r Gyrrwr i gefnogi’r adolygiad o’i drwydded.  Canfu'r 
Pwyllgor, er gwaethaf y diffygion mecanyddol, fod yn rhaid bod y gyrrwr yn 
ymwybodol fod diffygion gan y cerbyd gan fod rhai ohonynt yn amlwg iawn.  
Mynegwyd pryderon difrifol bod y Gyrrwr wedi gyrru cerbyd trwyddedig gyda 
diffygion, ac yntau’n ymwybodol ohonynt, gan roi’r cyhoedd mewn perygl.  Fodd 
bynnag rhoddwyd clod i'r Gyrrwr am sicrhau fod y diffygion wedi cael eu hunioni ac 
yn y cyfamser mae’r cerbyd wedi pasio’r profion angenrheidiol.  Cymerwyd 
sicrwydd hefyd o’r contract cynnal a chadw/atgyweirio cerbydau a sicrhawyd i’r 
cerbyd.  O ganlyniad, ystyriai’r Pwyllgor fod atal y drwydded am bythefnos ar sail 
diogelwch cyhoeddus yn rhesymol yn yr achos hwn. 
 
Felly, cafodd penderfyniad y pwyllgor a'r rhesymau eu cyfleu i'r Gyrrwr. 
 
Wrth fynd heibio, mynegodd yr Aelodau bryder bod y cyfrifoldeb am gyflwr 
cerbydau trwyddedig ar ysgwyddau’r perchennog/gyrrwr yn unig ac roeddynt o’r 
farn y dylai cwmnïau tacsi hefyd gymryd cyfrifoldeb wrth is-gontractio gwaith.  
Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor i swyddogion ymchwilio ymhellach i'r mater hwn ac adrodd 
yn ôl. 
 
Ar y pwynt hwn (11.10 am) cafwyd egwyl ar gyfer lluniaeth. 
 

SESIWN AGORED 
 
Ar ôl cwblhau trafod y materion uchod, parhaodd y cyfarfod mewn sesiwn agored. 
 
10 POLISI ARFAETHEDIG YNGLŶN AG EITHRIO RHAG ARDDANGOS PLÂT 

CERBYD HURIO PREIFAT  
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Trwyddedu (NJ) adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a 
Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) yn argymell cymeradwyo’r 
polisi arfaethedig ynglŷn ag Eithrio rhag Arddangos Plât Cerbydau Hurio Preifat er 
mwyn ymgynghori yn ei gylch. 
 

Tudalen 13



Adroddodd Swyddogion ar y materion cyfreithiol sy’n llywodraethu’r mater hwn o 
ran arddangos platiau adnabod cerbydau llogi preifat gan gynnwys disgresiwn y 
Cyngor i ganiatáu eithrio rhag arddangos platiau trwydded.  Byddai’r polisi 
arfaethedig yn galluogi'r Cyngor i wneud penderfyniadau tryloyw ac i ddarparu 
canllawiau i ymgeiswyr posibl ynglŷn ag eithriadau addas.  Roedd yr Aelodau'n 
cefnogi'r polisi fel modd i ddarparu dull gweithredu cyson wrth ymdrin â cheisiadau i 
eithrio rhag arddangos plât a – 
 
PHENDERFYNWYD - 

 
(a)  Cefnogi’r polisi arfaethedig ynglŷn ag Eithrio rhag Arddangos Plât Cerbydau 

Hurio Preifat, fel y nodir yn Atodiad A yr adroddiad, a’i gymeradwyo ar gyfer 
ymgynghoriad ffurfiol, ac 

 
(b)  yn dilyn ymgynghori bod y swyddogion yn adrodd yn ôl i'r Cyngor Llawn gael 

ystyried unrhyw ymatebion er mwyn cymeradwyo’r polisi newydd 
arfaethedig. 

 
11 ADOLYGU POLISI CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT  

 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Trwyddedu (NJ) adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a 
Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (dosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) a oedd yn rhoi diweddariad i’r 
aelodau ar yr adolygiad o'r Polisi Cerbydau Hacni a Cherbydau Hurio Preifat 
presennol a’r camau gweithredu arfaethedig. 
 
Byddai’r adolygiad yn archwilio addasrwydd pob cerbyd ac yn cynnwys polisi 
oedran presennol, y polisi oedran hynaf, a yw’r polisi o ran lliw cerbydau’n briodol, a 
hygyrchedd cerbydau.  O ran manyleb a phrofi cerbydau awgrymwyd bod 
swyddogion o'r Gwasanaethau Fflyd yn mynychu cyfarfod o’r pwyllgor yn y dyfodol i 
roi cyngor ac arweiniad ynglŷn â diogelwch cerbydau a rheoliadau, yn benodol felly 
ynglŷn â phrofion cerbydau.  Paratowyd cynllun gweithredu i symud yr adolygiad yn 
ei flaen a gofynnwyd i’r aelodau enwebu un neu ddau o gynrychiolwyr i fynychu'r 
sesiynau gweithdy sydd wedi'u cynllunio er mwyn hwyluso'r broses honno ac er 
mwyn darparu mewnbwn yn gynnar yn y broses. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD - 

 
(a)  nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad a gwahodd y Gwasanaethau Fflyd i bwyllgor mis 

Medi i roi cyflwyniad ynglŷn â manyleb a phrofion cerbydau, ac 
 
(b)  Enwebu’r Cynghorwyr Pete Prendergast a Cefyn Williams (Cadeirydd) i 

fynychu'r sesiynau gweithdy sydd wedi eu trefnu fel y manylir yn y cynllun 
gweithredu (Atodiad B adroddiad y rhaglen gwaith). 

 
12 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2015/16  

 
Cyflwynwyd adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (a 
gylchredwyd ymlaen llaw) ynglŷn â blaenoriaethau’r Adain Drwyddedu ynghyd â 
rhaglen waith arfaethedig y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar gyfer 2015/16. 
 

Tudalen 14



Ymhelaethodd y swyddogion ar y blaenoriaethau a nodwyd sydd wedi'u cynnwys 
yn y rhaglen waith ynghyd â chyfres o gynlluniau gweithredu gan gynnwys 
amserlen ar gyfer eu cwblhau dros y deunaw mis nesaf.  Yng ngoleuni trafodaethau 
a gafwyd mewn digwyddiad hyfforddi aelodau’n ddiweddar, argymhellwyd y dylid 
tynnu rheoleiddio cerbydau hacni oddi ar y rhaglen waith.  Tra derbynnid y 
rhesymau dros beidio â mynd ar drywydd cyfyngu ar niferoedd tacsis ailadroddodd 
y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield ei phryderon ynglŷn â’r rhengoedd tacsi a dywedodd 
y byddai hi'n codi'r mater yn uniongyrchol gyda'r Adran Priffyrdd ynghyd ag effaith y 
cynnig i gyflwyno rhaglen o bylu'r pa mor llachar yw goleuadau stryd y sir. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD - 

 
(a)  Tynnu rheoleiddio Cerbydau Hacni oddi ar Raglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol 

2015/16.  
 
(b)  Cymeradwyo rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol y Pwyllgor trwyddedu a 

blaenoriaethau’r Adain Drwyddedu ar gyfer 2015/16. 
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.45 a.m. 
 

Tudalen 15



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



ADRODDIAD I'R: Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 

DYDDIAD: 23 Medi 2015 

SWYDDOG ARWEINIOL: Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cynllunio a 
Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 

SWYDDOG CYSWLLT: Swyddog Gorfodi 
licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk 

01824 706382 
TESTUN: Adolygiad o Bolisi a Gweithdrefn 

Presennol Pwyntiau Cosb  

 

1. PWRPAS YR ADRODDIAD 

1.1 Rhoi adborth i aelodau yn dilyn gweithredu'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn 
Pwyntiau Cosb a cheisio awdurdod i ymgynghori â deiliaid trwyddedau ar 
ddiwygiadau i'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn. 

 

2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 

 
2.2 
 
 
 
2.3 

CRYNODEB GWEITHREDOL 
 
Mae'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn Pwyntiau Cosb yn ddogfen unigol sy'n 
cwmpasu sut y bydd y Cyngor yn ymdrin â mân achosion o dorri amodau 
mewn perthynas â thrwyddedu tacsis ac fe'i cymeradwywyd gan yr 
Aelodau ym mis Medi 2014.   
 
Mae cyhoeddi pwyntiau wedi bod yn digwydd ers mis Ionawr 2015.  Mae 
dadansoddiad o'r pwyntiau a ddyfarnwyd hyd yn hyn wedi ei ddarparu yn 
yr adroddiad hwn. 
 
Ers ei gyflwyno mae materion o ran lefel y pwyntiau a ddyfarnwyd ac o 
ran eglurder wedi codi.  Bydd diwygiadau i'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn 
Pwyntiau Cosb i egluro'r materion hynny yn gofyn am ymgynghori pellach 
gyda'r rhai yr effeithir arnynt fwyaf gan y Polisi a Gweithdrefn hwn. 

 

3. 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 

GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR 
 
Cyfrifoldeb allweddol y cyngor dan y ddeddfwriaeth drwyddedu yw 
sicrhau mai dim ond pobl addas a phriodol sy’n cael trwyddedau ac yn 
parhau i fod yn yrwyr neu weithredwyr cerbydau hacni / hurio preifat. Mae 
hyn er mwyn sicrhau diogelwch y rhai sy'n defnyddio cerbydau hacni a 
cherbydau hurio preifat a'r cyhoedd.  
 
Bydd yr Aelodau’n ymwybodol fod Swyddogion wedi cyflwyno Polisi a 
Gweithdrefn Pwyntiau Cosb diwygiedig yng nghyfarfod y Pwyllgor ym mis 
Medi 2014.  

 

Tudalen 17

Eitem Agenda 6

mailto:jo.thomas@denbighshire.gov.uk


 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
3.5 
 
 
 
3.6 
 
 
 
 
 
3.7 
 
 
 
 
 

     
Penderfynodd Aelodau fabwysiadu'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn Pwyntiau Cosb 
diwygiedig, yn dilyn cyfnod gras o un mis pan fyddai Swyddogion yn 
darparu cyngor ac arweiniad i ddeiliaid trwyddedau sy'n torri amodau / 
troseddu o dan y Polisi a'r Weithdrefn.    
 
Wrth fabwysiadu'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn, gofynnodd yr aelodau am 
adroddiad cynnydd flwyddyn ar ôl cyflwyno’r Polisi a Gweithdrefn.    
 
Mae'r Polisi a Gweithdrefn Pwyntiau Cosb presennol, ynghyd â rhestr o 
droseddau a thariffau pwyntiau cosb am droseddau, i'w gweld yn Atodiad 
A.   
 
Mae pwyntiau wedi eu dyfarnu drwy gydol y flwyddyn i 12 o yrwyr i gyd, 
rhai ohonynt wedi torri amodau fwy nag unwaith ac felly wedi cael 
pwyntiau lluosog. Mae rhai o'r gyrwyr hyn wedi ymddangos gerbron y 
Pwyllgor, neu ar fin gwneud hynny. Mae adroddiad yn manylu ar y 
pwyntiau a ddyfarnwyd hyd yn hyn ar gael yn Atodiad B. 
 
Cynhaliwyd gweithdy ar 28 Gorffennaf 2015 a mynychodd rhai gweithwyr 
proffesiynol o’r diwydiant tacsis. Yn ystod y digwyddiad gwnaed sylwadau 
ar rai agweddau ar y Cynllun Pwyntiau Cosb. Mae'r sylwadau hyn, 
ynghyd â sylwadau staff gweithredol yn y Cyngor, wedi arwain at 
ddiwygiadau i'r ddogfen Polisi a Gweithdrefn, gan gynnwys y Raddfa 
Pwyntiau Cosb. Mae fersiwn ddiwygiedig o'r ddogfen Polisi a Gweithdrefn 
yn Atodiad C ac mae tabl yn nodi'r diwygiadau arfaethedig i’r Raddfa 
Pwyntiau Cosb yn Atodiad D.   
 

4 
 
4.1 
 
 
 
 
 

Ymgynghori 
 
Nid oes unrhyw ymgynghori ffurfiol wedi digwydd er, fel y nodwyd uchod, 
trefnwyd gweithdy a gwahoddwyd pob gyrrwr trwyddedig. Roedd ffocws 
ar gerbydau hurio preifat a neilltuwyd rhywfaint o amser ar gyfer materion 
Pwyntiau Cosb.  Roedd nifer fach o gynrychiolwyr y diwydiant tacsis yn 
bresennol. 
 

5.  
 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 

Argymhellion 
 
Bod Aelodau'n cydnabod y wybodaeth a ddarperir ar y dadansoddiad o'r 
pwyntiau a gyhoeddwyd.  
 
Bod Aelodau yn awdurdodi Swyddogion i ddechrau ymgynghoriad ffurfiol. 
Yn dilyn ymgynghoriad, byddai unrhyw sylwadau perthnasol a 
dderbyniwyd yn cael eu hadrodd yn ôl i'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu nesaf i'r 
Aelodau eu hystyried. Os na fyddai sylwadau perthnasol yn cael eu 

Tudalen 18



derbyn, bydd y Polisi a Gweithdrefn diwygiedig yn dod i rym un mis ar ôl 
i’r cyfnod ymgynghori ddod i ben. 

 

Tudalen 19



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix A 
PENALTY POINT POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
1.2 
 
 
 
 

 

The existing hackney carriage and private hire conditions were approved 
in March 2011.  Officers are reviewing the set of conditions and are 
making incremental changes to the condition book.  The existing 
conditions makes reference to an existing Penalty Point procedure.  
  
This document details a revised Penalty Point procedure used by the 
Council to deal with minor breaches or infringements of legislation or 
unacceptable behaviour committed by those licensed as Drivers and 
Operators and vehicle proprietors, in much the same way that points can 
be attached to a DVLA driving licence. 
 

2 POLICY STATEMENT 
 

2.1 The aim of this policy is to improve the levels of compliance of licensing 
regulations and requirements and to help raise standards, safety and the 
protection of members of the public affected by the actions of licensed 
drivers and operators and vehicle proprietors. 
 

2.2 The Council is committed to ensure that only fit and proper persons 
become, and remain, as hackney carriage and private hire drivers and 
Operators and vehicle proprietors. 
 

2.3 
 

 

The procedure also seeks to improve the level of transparency and 
consistency in which the licensing system is administered and enforced.  
 

3. 
 
3.1 
 
 
 

 

PURPOSE OF THE PROCEDURE 
 
The penalty point procedure is designed to work in conjunction with other 
enforcement options, identifying those drivers, operators or vehicle 
proprietors who repeatedly behave in a manner which, if taken as a 
whole, indicates that they are not fit and proper persons to hold a licence. 
 

3.2 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and the 
Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (the relevant legislation covering such 
licences), only allows for the suspension or revocation of a licence, or the 
prosecution of a licence holder where they commit an offence under the 
above legislation.  Therefore there is no system in place to deal with 
minor breached or infringements, which in isolation are not serious 
enough to warrant the suspension or revocation of a licence. 
 

4. WHO IS COVERED BY THE PROCEDURE 
 

4.1 Penalty Points may be awarded against anyone holding a hackney 
carriage and private hire driver licence or a Private Hire Operator Licence 
or Vehicle Proprietor. 

Tudalen 21



 
5. ISSUING OF PENALTY POINTS 

 
5.1 Officers will investigate allegations of offences, by licensed operators, 

drivers or vehicles owners. When considering what action to take the 
Council officers will take into account all available and appropriate 
evidence, such as eye witness accounts and their reliability, the views of 
the licence holder who may be affected by the outcome of the 
investigation, etc.. The outcome of investigations may result in a wide 
range of potential actions. This procedure deals with the option of penalty 
points.  For other enforcement action please refer to the relevant 
procedures.  
 

5.2 Once the conclusion to issue penalty points, letters will be sent to all 
persons/organisations involved in the allegation(s) detailing the findings 
and decision of the Council officer. A record of the decision will be kept 
on the relevant licensed driver’s, licensed vehicle owner’s, or operator’s 
file, including copies of any “Penalty Points Notice(s)” issued, where 
applicable. 
 

5.3 The points will be issued by an Officer or the Committee will be confirmed 
in writing within 14 days of their issue. 

  

5.4 Any points incurred under the Scheme are completely separate from any 
points which may be attached by the Police, through fixed penalty 
notices, or the Courts, through convictions to DVLA driving licences. 
 

5.5 Confirmed infringements or breaches will act as an ongoing record of a 
driver’s, licensed vehicle owner’s or operator’s behaviour and conduct, so 
as to ascertain whether they are a fit and proper person to hold such a 
licence.  
 

5.6 Where a licence holder accumulates 20 or more penalty points in a 24 
month rolling period (a period of 24 consecutive months determined on a 
rolling basis with a new 24  month period beginning each day) the matter 
will be referred to the Council’s  Licensing Committee. The Committee will 
be required to determine whether the driver or operator is a fit and proper 
person. The following action can be taken by the Committee: 

i. Take no action 
ii. Issue a warning 
iii. Issue additional penalty points 
iv. Suspend a licence as a punitive sanction 
v. Suspend a licence to correct a fault, defect, or breach 
vi.Revoke or refuse to renew a licence 
 

5.7 Periods of suspension will be determined by the Licensing Committee 
and will depend on the nature of the offence, breach, or infringement  and 
the individual’s compliance history. A determination will also be made as 
to whether the suspension or revocation is on the grounds of public 
safety, thereby having immediate effect. 
 Tudalen 22



5.8 Where a driver, proprietor or operator reaches the 20 points and is 
referred to the Committee it will not preclude all relevant information 
being disclosed. This will include any other penalty points, complaints, 
warnings, and suspensions etc. The 20  points will be a referral trigger. 
 

6. A BREACH OR INFRINGEMENT IS DISCOVERED 
 

6.1 If there is good evidence that there was a breach or inappropriate 
behaviour and it is considered appropriate to do so, the licence holder will 
be issued with a penalty point notice. 
 

6.2 The penalty point notice will describe the infringement or breach, date 
and time it took place, and how many points have been issued to the 
licence holder. 
 

6.3 The Council reserve the right to not impose penalties points under this 
scheme where in the opinion of the Officers the allegations are either 
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious, or made, in the Officers opinion, to 
further personal grievances or which are not made within a reasonable 
time period, to be determined by the Council depending on the individual 
circumstances, of the breach having occurred. 
 

7. HOW TO REPORT AN INFRINGEMENT 
 

7.1 Complaints from members of the public, residents or businesses 
concerning any breaches of conduct will be subject to investigation by 
Officers, and only where there is clear, verifiable evidence of an 
infringement eg a photograph of an illegally parked vehicle, then the 
Council may issue a penalty point notice based on that evidence. These 
investigations may be dealt with by way of issuing penalty points under 
this scheme or in serious cases automatic referral to the Licensing 
Committee. 
 

7.2 A form that guides how to report an infringement is available on the 
Council’s website at www.denbighshire.gov.uk/licensing/taxis 
 

8. INFRINGEMENTS/BREACHES COVERED BY THE SCHEME 
 

8.1 A full list of infringements and breaches covered by this Scheme can be 
found at Appendix 1. 
 

9. 
 

 9.1 

APPEALS 
 
If no appeal is lodged within 10 days of receiving the Notice, then the 
Council will take the view that the licence holder has accepted the penalty 
points. 
 

9.2 If a licensee wishes to appeal against the issue of a “penalty points 
notice” he/she must do so in writing, stating the reasons of the appeal,  
within 10 working days from the date of issue of such a notice, to the 
Council’s Head of Planning and Public Protection or in his/her absence Tudalen 23

http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/licensing/taxis


the Public Protection Manager, who, in consultation with the Chairman of 
the Licensing Committee, will have the discretion to:-  

i. uphold the Council Officer’s decision – retain the number points 
on  the “penalty points notice”; or  

ii. cancel the issue of the “penalty points notice” to the licensee. 
 

9.3 There is no appeal beyond the decision made by the Head of Public 
Protection. However, should a licensee be subsequently reported to the 
Licensing Committee for accumulating 20  penalty points, he/she has the 
opportunity to raise the validity of the points issued. 

  
  
  
10. RE-APPLYING FOR A LICENCE 

 
10.1 If a licence holder has had their licence revoked, they may apply for a 

new licence, but its Council Policy that such an application under the 
Penalty Point Scheme will not be entertained until a suitable period from 
the date of revocation has elapsed, as detailed below: 

i. where the penalty points which resulted in the 
revocation included any infringements that attracted 
10 or more points, then this period will be 24 months 

ii. where none of the infringements individually attracted 
more than 10 points, then this period is reduced to 
twelve months 

 
10.2 It should not be assumed that an application for a new licence, following 

revocation under this Scheme, will automatically be granted.  Any 
application will be subject to the Council’s normal application process and 
consideration of whether the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence. 
 

11. DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 

 
11.1 The Head of Planning and Public Protection Public Protection can 

delegate authority to the Public Protection Manager to issue penalty 
points in accordance with this policy.  The Public Protection Manager can 
also delegate this function to an authorised Officer of the Council. 

  
12. REVIEW OF THE SCHEME 

 
12.1 This Policy will be reviewed every three years. Notwithstanding this, the 

policy will continue to be evaluated and may be updated at any time, 
subject to the appropriate consultation. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 Tudalen 24



 
APPENDIX 1 – PENALTY POINT SCHEME 

 
FOR  BREACHES OR INFRINGEMENTS BY HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS, DRIVERS AND VEHICLE PROPRIETORS 

 
SCALE OF PENALTY POINTS 

 

REF 

NO 
BREACH/OFFENCE OR INFRINGEMENT PENALTY 

POINTS 
DRIVER PROPRIETOR 

OR 

OPERATOR 

     
1 Use/Cause/Permit a vehicle to be driven with a defect contrary 

to Road Vehicle (Construction & Use) Regs 1986 (as 
amended) (per defect): 
a) Defective tyres (including spare)  
b) Defective brakes  
c) Defective seat belts 
d) Defective steering 
e) Defective suspension  
f)Defective doors ( closing/ locking mechanism) 
g) Defective windscreen - cracked etc in drivers view  
h) Defective bodywork- sharp edges, corrosion likely to cause injury to persons 
i) Defective headlamps, brake lights, sidelights  
j) Defective windscreen wipers/washers  
k)Defective exhaust  
l)Defective horn  

m) Insecure battery which could be a fire risk.  
 
Note – Officers will consider  imposing points for the above breaches to  
either operator/driver or both dependant on the circumstances and 
evidence.  For example, if the defect has been reported by the driver to 
the operator (evidence of daily checks required) then the operator will 
have points imposed.  In certain circumstances this will not be 
appropriate ie when a driver has reported defective tyres but still drives 

3 or 6 as 
detailed 
below) 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
3 
3 
3 
6 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
udalen 25



the vehicle, then both operator and driver will receive points as there is a 
serious safety issue. 
 

2 Failing to produce Certificate of Compliance, MOT certificate, driving licence or 
insurance certificate, which is valid on the day of request, within 7 days of being 
requested 

3   

3. Obstructing an authorised officer or Police Officer 10   

4 Failure to carry an assistance dog without an exemption notice 3   

5 Using or allowing a vehicle to be used subject to a suspension/revocation 
issued by an Authorised Officer or Police Officer 

20   

6 Using an unlicensed vehicle or licensed vehicle without 
Insurance 

20   

7 Driver using a handheld mobile phone, handheld two way radio, whilst the 
vehicle is in motion 

6   

8 Presenting a licensed vehicle for testing in an unsafe or dangerous Condition 20   

9 Providing false or misleading information on licence application form / failing to 
provide relevant information or the relevant fee (including dishonoured cheques)  

10   

10 Failure to submit a licensed vehicle that is 5 years old, or more for a 6 monthly 
MoT and provide documented proof to the Council that it has passed such a 
test. The Council will expect to see documentary evidence that such a test has 
been carried out within 4 weeks of the due date of the MoT test.  
 

3   

11 Operator failing to keep proper records or keep records in accordance with the 
licence conditions 

3   

12 Failing to notify the Council of details of road traffic collision within 72 hours  3   

13 Failure to behave in a civil and orderly manner (including rude 
or aggressive behaviour) to a member of the public, licensed driver or Officer of 
the Council or Police Officer 

10   

14 
 

Plying for hire by private hire drivers.  
 

10   

15 Carrying more passengers than the capacity stated on the vehicle licence.  
 

20   

16 Failure to carry an up to date fire extinguisher.  3   

17 Failure to wear private hire/hackney carriage driver’s badge.  3   

18 Refusal to accept hiring without reasonable cause eg reasonable cause - when 3 or 6   

T
udalen 26



drunk or rude customer  

19 Failure to observe rank discipline – taxi drivers (e.g. plying for hire outside the 
markings of one of the County’s taxi ranks – parking in front or behind rank).  
 

5   

20 Failure to give assistance with loading/unloading luggage to or  
from any building or place, without reasonable cause eg temporary medical 
condition 

3   

21 Failure to attend punctually at appointed time and place without sufficient cause: 
  

i. During daytime 
ii. During the hours of darkness  

 

 
 
3 
6 

 
 
 
 

 

22 Leaving a Hackney Carriage unattended whilst on a designated rank, without 
reasonable cause eg quick toilet break 

3   

23 Failure to comply with the Driver Dress Code 3   

24 Failure to comply with the Code of Good Conduct 5   

25 Displaying any feature on a private hire vehicle that may suggest that it is a taxi 
vehicle.  
 

5   

26 Failure to carry a legal spare wheel and tools or other method of repair eg 
foam/run flat tyre 
 

3   

27 Failure to display the external/internal licence plate or signs as required.  
 

3   

28 Displaying unsuitable or inappropriate sited signs or unauthorised 
advertisements in or on the vehicle.  

3   

29 Charging hackney carriage passenger more than the metered 
or agreed fare 

6   

30 Failure to return a vehicle licence plate within 7 days after 
Request 

6   

31 Using a non-approved or non-calibrated taximeter 6   

32 Unreasonably prolonging a journey or any misconduct 
regarding the charging of fares 

6   

33 Failure to notify the Council, in writing, of any conviction, 
caution, fixed penalty or similar within 7 working days 

6   

T
udalen 27



34 Failure to notify the Council, in writing, of a change of address 
within 7 working days 

3   

35 Failure to notify, in writing, a change in medical circumstances  
 

6   

36 Unsatisfactory condition of a vehicle (interior or exterior): 
 

i) Dirty exterior 
ii) Filthy and stained interior 

 
 
3 
6 

  
 
 
 

37 Driving or parking in a manner likely to cause inconvenience, distress or danger 
to members of the public eg tailgating/speeding/overtaking/furious driving 

6   

38 Parking in contravention of public highway parking restrictions including 
occupying/parking in a loading bay 

5   

39 Parking/stopping or picking up or dropping off passengers on zigzags of a 
pedestrian crossing or school entrance 

6   

40 Failing to display Hackney Carriage fare card in vehicle 3   

41 Failure to present vehicle for inspection by an authorised officer at required 
time/location. 

10   

42 Private Hire driver charging or attempting to charge more than the fare agreed 
with the customer by the operator 

6   

43 Private hire vehicle parking/waiting on a taxi rank 6   

44 Smoking in a licensed vehicle, and allowing passengers to smoke in a licensed 
vehicle  

10   

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

T
udalen 28



 
 
 

T
udalen 29



M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Appendix B 

Breakdown of Penalty Points Issued by Type 

 

Breakdown of Penalty Points Issued by Driver 

 

Fail to notify of 
conviction x 1 

Unlicensed 
uninsured vehicle x 

2 

Vehicle unsafe / 
dangerous x 2 

Faliure to behave x 
1 

Driving or Parking 
Furiously x 1 

Park contravene 
restrictions x 2 

Smoking or permit 
smoke vehicle x 4 

Using Mobile 
phone / radio x 

1 

Tyre defect x 5 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Driver

Smoking or permit smoking Park contravene restrictions Tyre defect

Unlicensed uninsured vehicle Faliure to behave Driving or Parking Furiously

Vehicle unsafe / dangerous Using Mobile phone / radio Fail to notify of conviction

Tudalen 31



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix C 
 

PENALTY POINT POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 
 
 
 
 
1.2 
 
 
 
 

 

The existing hackney carriage and private hire conditions were approved 
in March 2011.  Officers are reviewing the set of conditions and are 
making incremental changes to the condition book.  The existing 
conditions makes reference to an existing Penalty Point procedure.  
  
This document details a revised Penalty Point procedure used by the 
Council to deal with minor breaches or infringements of legislation or 
unacceptable behaviour committed by those licensed as Drivers and 
Operators and vehicle proprietors, in much the same way that points can 
be attached to a DVLA driving licence. 
 

2 POLICY STATEMENT 
 

2.1 The aim of this policy is to improve the levels of compliance of licensing 
regulations and requirements and to help raise standards, safety and the 
protection of members of the public affected by the actions of licensed 
drivers and operators and vehicle proprietors. 
 

2.2 The Council is committed to ensure that only fit and proper persons 
become, and remain, as hackney carriage and private hire drivers and 
Operators and vehicle proprietors. 
 

2.3 
 

 

The procedure also seeks to improve the level of transparency and 
consistency in which the licensing system is administered and enforced.  
 

3. 
 
3.1 
 
 
 

 

PURPOSE OF THE PROCEDURE 
 
The penalty point procedure is designed to work in conjunction with other 
enforcement options, identifying those drivers, operators or vehicle 
proprietors who repeatedly behave in a manner which, if taken as a 
whole, indicates that they are not fit and proper persons to hold a licence. 
 

3.2 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and the 
Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (the relevant legislation covering such 
licences), only allows for the suspension or revocation of a licence, or the 
prosecution of a licence holder where they commit an offence under the 
above legislation.  Therefore there is no system in place to deal with 
minor breaches or infringements, which in isolation are not serious 
enough to warrant the suspension or revocation of a licence. 
 

4. WHO IS COVERED BY THE PROCEDURE 
 

4.1 Penalty Points may be awarded against anyone holding a hackney 
carriage licence; a private hire driver licence;  a Private Hire Operator 

Tudalen 33



Licence or a Vehicle Proprietor. 
 

5. ISSUING OF PENALTY POINTS 
 

5.1 Officers will investigate allegations of offences by licensed operators, 
drivers or vehicles owners. When considering what action to take the 
Investigating  officer(s) will take into account all available and appropriate 
evidence, such as eye witness accounts and their reliability, the views of 
the licence holder who may be affected by the outcome of the 
investigation, etc.. The outcome of investigations may result in a wide 
range of potential actions. This procedure deals with the option of penalty 
points.  For other enforcement action please refer to the relevant 
procedures.  
 

5.2 Once the decision to issue penalty points is made, letters will be sent to 
all persons/organisations involved in the allegation(s) detailing the 
findings and decision of the Investigation officer. A record of the decision 
and any copies of associated documents will be kept on file (usually in 
secure electronic format) and retained for a period of 6 months following 
the expiry of the 2 year rolling period referred to at 5.6 below. 
 

5.3 The points will be issued by an Officer, or the Committee, and will be 
confirmed in writing within 14 days of their issue. 

  

5.4 Any penalty points incurred under this procedure  are completely 
separate from any points which may be attached by the Police, through 
fixed penalty notices, or the Courts, through convictions to DVLA driving 
licences. 
 

5.5 Confirmed infringements or breaches resulting in the award of penalty 
points will act as an ongoing record of a licensee’s  behaviour and 
conduct and may be used in determining  whether they are a fit and 
proper person to hold  a licence.  
 

5.6 Where a licence holder accumulates 20 or more penalty points in a 24 
month rolling period (a period of 24 consecutive months determined on a 
rolling basis with a new 24  month period beginning each day) the matter 
will be referred to the next available   Licensing Committee. The 
Committee will be required to determine whether the driver or operator is 
a fit and proper person. The following action can be taken by the 
Committee: 

i. Take no action 
ii. Issue a warning 
iii. Issue additional penalty points 
iv. Suspend a licence as a punitive sanction 
v. Suspend a licence to correct a fault, defect, or breach 
vi.Revoke or refuse to renew a licence 
 

5.7 Periods of suspension will be determined by the Licensing Committee 
and will depend on the nature of the offence, breach, or infringement  and 
the individual’s compliance history. A determination will also be made as Tudalen 34



to whether the suspension or revocation is on the grounds of public 
safety, thereby having immediate effect. 
 

5.8 
 
 
 
 
5.9 

Where a driver, proprietor or operator reaches the 20 points and is 
referred to the Committee it will not preclude all relevant information 
being disclosed. This will include any other penalty points, complaints, 
warnings, and suspensions etc. The 20 points will be a referral trigger. 
 
Where an identified breach results in the issue of a single award of 20 
penalty points these matters will be considered as soon as is practicable 
by the Head of Planning & Public Protection or in his/her absence, the 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services, in consultation with the Chair of 
the Licensing Committee, or in his / her absence, the vice Chair, for 
appropriate action.   
 
 

6. A BREACH OR INFRINGEMENT IS DISCOVERED 
 

6.1 If there is good evidence that there was a breach or inappropriate 
behaviour and it is considered appropriate to do so, the licence holder will 
be issued with a penalty point notice. 
 

6.2 The penalty point notice will describe the infringement or breach, date 
and time it took place, and how many points have been issued to the 
licence holder. 
 

6.3 The Council reserve the right to not impose penalties points under this 
scheme where in the opinion of the Officers the allegations are either 
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious, or made, in the Officers opinion, to 
further personal grievances or which are not made within a reasonable 
time period, to be determined by the Council depending on the individual 
circumstances, of the breach having occurred. 
 

7. HOW TO REPORT AN INFRINGEMENT 
 

7.1 Complaints from members of the public, residents or businesses 
concerning any breaches of conduct will be subject to investigation by 
Officers, and only where there is clear, verifiable evidence of an 
infringement e.g. a photograph of an illegally parked vehicle, will result in 
the issue of a penalty point notice  
 

7.2 A form that guides how to report an infringement is available on the 
Council’s website at www.denbighshire.gov.uk/licensing/taxis 
 

8. INFRINGEMENTS/BREACHES COVERED BY THE SCHEME 
 

8.1 A full list of infringements and breaches covered by this Scheme can be 
found at Appendix 1. 
 

9. 
 

APPEALS 
 Tudalen 35

http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/licensing/taxis


 9.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.2 
 
 
 
 

If a licensee wishes to appeal against the issue of a “penalty points 
notice” he/she must do so in writing, stating the reasons of the appeal,  
within 10 working days from the date of issue of such a notice, to the 
Council’s Head of Planning and Public Protection or in his/her absence 
the Public Protection Manager, who, in consultation with the Chairman of 
the Licensing Committee, will have the discretion to:-  

i. uphold the Council Officer’s decision – retain the number points 
on  the “penalty points notice”; or 

ii. cancel the issue of the “penalty points notice” to the licensee. 
 
The Head of Planning and Public Protection or, as the case may be, the 
Public Protection Manager will write to the licensee informing them of the 
outcome within 10 working days of receiving the appeal.  
 

9.3  If no appeal is lodged within 10 days from the date of issue of the Notice, 
then the Council will take the view that the licence holder has accepted 
the penalty points. 
 
 

9.4  There is no appeal beyond the decision made by the Head of Public 
Protection. However, should a licensee be subsequently reported to the 
Licensing Committee for accumulating 20  penalty points, he/she has the 
opportunity to raise the validity of the points issued. 

  
  
  
10. RE-APPLYING FOR A LICENCE 

 
10.1 If a licence holder has had their licence revoked, they may apply for a 

new licence, but its Council Policy that such an application under the 
Penalty Point Scheme will not be entertained until a suitable period from 
the date of revocation has elapsed, as detailed below: 

i. where the penalty points which resulted in the 
revocation included any infringements that attracted 
10 or more points, then this period will be 24 months 

ii. where none of the infringements individually attracted 
more than 10 points, then this period is reduced to 
twelve months 

 
10.2 It should not be assumed that an application for a new licence, following 

revocation under this Scheme, will automatically be granted.  Any 
application will be subject to the Council’s normal application process and 
consideration of whether the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence. 
 

11. DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 

 
11.1 The Head of Planning and Public Protection Public Protection can 

delegate authority to the Public Protection Manager to issue penalty 
points in accordance with this policy.  The Public Protection Manager can Tudalen 36



also delegate this function to an authorised Officer of the Council. 
  

12. REVIEW OF THE SCHEME 
 

12.1 This Policy will be reviewed every three years. Notwithstanding this, the 
policy will continue to be evaluated and may be updated at any time, 
subject to the appropriate consultation. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 37



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix D 

Proposed Amendments to the Scale of Penalty Points  

 

Ref  
No 
 
 

Breach/Offence or  Infringement Current 
Penalty  
Points 
 

Proposed 
Penalty  
Points 

Reason for proposed 
change 

7 
 
 

Driver using a handheld mobile phone, 
handheld two way radio, whilst the 
vehicle is in motion 

6 10 Such practices can be 
prejudicial to safety of the 
public and other road 
users and the award of 
10points would mean a 
repeat incident triggers a 
referral to Committee 
whereas current scoring 
allows for at least 3 
incidents before referral. 

10 Failure to submit a licensed vehicle 
that is 5 years old, or more for a 6 
monthly MoT and provide documented 
proof to the Council that it has passed 
such a test. The Council will expect to 
see documentary evidence that such a 
test has been carried out within 4 
weeks of the due date of the MoT test.  
 

3 10 Compliance testing is 
required for ensuring 
vehicles are in a safe 
condition.  Failure to meet 
this requirement could 
lead to unsafe vehicles 
being used on the roads.  
Given the safety aspect it 
could be more 
appropriate to award 20 
points. 

12 Failing to notify the Council of details 
of road traffic collision within 72 hours 

3 6 Accidents may lead to 
safety concerns for a 
vehicle early assessment 
of any licensed vehicle 
involved in a road traffic 
accident will enable 
officers to consider any 
relevant actions.  An 
increase of points makes 
the requirement a higher 
priority than a simple 
procedural matter. 

18 
 
 

Refusal to accept hiring without 
reasonable cause e.g. when drunk or 
rude customer. 

3 or 6  6 Current level of points is 
unclear and can be 
subjective, which in turn 
can lead to unnecessary 
appeals.  Refusals could 
impact on vulnerable 
persons and the award of 
6 points reflects a slightly 
higher breach than a 
minor procedural breach. 

37 Driving or parking in a manner likely to 6 10 Such practices can be 

Tudalen 39



 cause inconvenience, distress or 
danger to member of the public, e.g. 
tailgating / speeding  / overtaking / 
furious driving.  

prejudicial to safety of the 
public and other road 
users and the award of 
10points would mean a 
repeat incident triggers a 
referral to Committee 
whereas current scoring 
allows for at least 3 
incidents before referral. 

45 
 
 

Failure to display in a licensed vehicle, 
no smoking signage as prescribed in 
the Health Act 2006  

NEW 3 Notices are a legislative 
requirement for business 
premises (which include 
vehicles).  Award of 3 
points (for the driver and / 
or vehicle owner) reflects 
a relatively minor offence.  
It should be noted 
however that the offence 
can be punishable by 
fixed penalty notice of 
£200 (for the business). 

 

Tudalen 40



ADRODDIAD I'R:  

Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 

DYDDIAD:  

23 Medi, 2015 
 

SWYDDOG ARWEINIOL: Pennaeth Cynllunio a  
Gwasanaethau Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 

SWYDDOG CYSWLLT: Uwch Swyddog Technegol 
(Trwyddedu) 
trwyddedu@sirddinbych.gov.uk  

01824 706451 
TESTUN: Adolygiad Arfaethedig o’r Datganiad 

Polisi Trwyddedu 

 
 

1. PWRPAS YR ADRODDIAD 

1.2 Rhoi gwybod i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu am y gofyniad i gychwyn y 
broses ymgynghori sy'n gysylltiedig ag Adolygiad o Ddatganiad y Cyngor 
o Bolisi Trwyddedu. 

 

2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 

CRYNODEB GWEITHREDOL 
 
Un o gyfrifoldebau'r Awdurdod Lleol, wrth weithredu yn rhinwedd ei 
swyddogaeth fel Awdurdod Trwyddedu, ac yn unol ag Adran 5 o’r Ddeddf 
Trwyddedu, yw pennu a chyhoeddi Datganiad o Bolisi Trwyddedu. 
 
Fel sy'n ofynnol gan ddeddfwriaeth a'r canllawiau a gyhoeddwyd gan y 
Swyddfa Gartref o dan Adran 182 o’r Ddeddf Trwyddedu, mae'n ofynnol 
i'r Cyngor ymgynghori ar a pharatoi Datganiad o Bolisi Trwyddedu bob 5 
mlynedd o leiaf. 
 

 

3. 
 
3.1 

PŴER I WNEUD Y PENDERFYNIAD 
 
Adran 5 o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003. 
 

4. 
 
4.1 
 
 
4.2 
 
 

GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR 
 
Daeth y Datganiad cyntaf o Bolisi Trwyddedu a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor i rym ym mis Ionawr 2005. 
 
Mae'r Datganiad o Bolisi Trwyddedu yn sefydlu fframwaith lleol ar gyfer 
gwneud penderfyniadau wrth ystyried ceisiadau am ganiatâd neu 
amrywiadau perthnasol i delerau ac amodau presennol.  Mae'r Polisi yn 

 

Tudalen 41

Eitem Agenda 7



 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 
 
 
5.5 
 
 
 
6 
 
6.1 
 
 
 

bwysig iawn am ei bod yn ofynnol i'r Pwyllgor a’r Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu 
roi sylw dyledus iddo, ynghyd â'r Canllawiau a gyhoeddir gan y Swyddfa 
Gartref, wrth bennu cais a wrthwynebir. 
 
Mae'n amser i Adolygu’r Polisi presennol ac mae'n angenrheidiol i'r 
Cyngor ymgymryd â phroses ymgynghori.  Yn unol â'r amserlenni 
statudol, rhaid i'r Polisi diwygiedig fod ar waith er mwyn iddo ddod i rym 
ym mis Ionawr 2016. 
 
 
YSTYRIAETH 
 
Bydd yr Aelodau'n cofio bod y Polisi presennol wedi’i baratoi ar y cyd â 
chydweithwyr yng Nghyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy; gan fod y trefniant 
hwnnw wedi dod i ben, bu ymateb i Bolisi "annibynnol".  Fodd bynnag, 
mae swyddogion wedi bod yn gweithio ochr yn ochr â swyddogion o 
awdurdodau eraill yng Ngogledd Cymru mewn prosiect ar y cyd i baratoi 
ar gyfer yr adolygiad hwn. 
 
Bydd Aelodau'n sylwi bod llawer o'r cynnwys yn aros yr un fath, ond mae 
cyflwyno Deddf Diwygio'r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol 2011, 
Deddf Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol, Troseddu a Phlismona 2014, 
ynghyd â Ddeddf Dadreoleiddio 2015, wedi golygu bod angen rhai 
newidiadau.  
 
Tra bo rhaid i Bolisi Datganiad o Drwyddedu fod yn unigol i bob 
awdurdod, ystyrir y byddai o gymorth i ymgeiswyr ac awdurdodau cyfrifol 
fel ei gilydd pe bai’r awdurdodau cyfagos hynny yn cael eu llunio mewn 
modd tebyg.  Am y rheswm hwn, bydd Aelodau hefyd yn nodi, ynghyd â'r 
newidiadau a grybwyllwyd uchod, bod trefn y cynnwys wedi ei newid i 
ryw raddau.  
 
 
Gellir archwilio’r polisi drafft yn Atodiad A i'r adroddiad hwn, ynghyd â 
thabl esboniadol (Atodiad B) yn manylu ar y newidiadau mawr i'r Polisi 
cyfredol. 
 
Efallai y bydd y ddogfen ei hun yn dal i gael ei newid wrth i'r prosiect ar y 
cyd fynd yn ei flaen, ond mae swyddogion yn disgwyl i'r drafft terfynol fod 
yn barod ar gyfer ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus erbyn mis Hydref - 
Tachwedd 2015. 
 
YMGYNGHORI 
 
Er mwyn cydymffurfio â gofynion statudol, ymgynghorir â'r asiantaethau 

Tudalen 42



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
6.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7 

canlynol: 
  

 Heddlu Gogledd Cymru 

 Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Gogledd Cymru 

 Gwasanaethau Cynllunio 

 Safonau Masnach 

 Iechyd yr Amgylchedd  

 Gwasanaethau Plant 

 Iechyd a Diogelwch 

 Cynrychiolwyr y fasnach drwyddedig leol 

 Cynrychiolwyr busnesau a thrigolion lleol 

 Pob Cynghorydd Sir 

 Cynghorwyr Tref a Chymuned 

 Partneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol 
 
Bydd hysbysiad cyhoeddus hefyd yn cael ei gyhoeddi mewn papur 
newydd priodol. 
 
Cynigir bod yr amserlenni canlynol yn cael eu cymhwyso i ganiatáu ar 
gyfer rhoi ystyriaeth briodol i'r datganiad o bolisi drafft: 
 

 Cyfnod arfaethedig ar gyfer ymgynghori - mis Hydref/Tachwedd 
2015 

 Mabwysiadu gan y Cyngor – mis Rhagfyr/Ionawr 2016 

 Cyhoeddi’r Polisi – Dechrau 2016 
 

 
ARGYMHELLIAD 
 
 Bod yr Aelodau'n ystyried y Datganiad drafft amgaeedig o Bolisi 
Trwyddedu ac yn awdurdodi swyddogion i gychwyn ymgynghori. 

  

 
 

Tudalen 43



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



CONTENTS 

1. Introduction 

2. Scope and Extent 

3. Licensing and Statutory Objectives 

3.1 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

3.2 Public Safety 

3.3 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

3.4 Protection of Children from Harm 

3.5 Statutory Objectives 

4. Cumulative Impact, Late Night Levy & Early Morning Restriction Orders 

5. Planning and Building Control 

6. Applications for New Grants and Variation of existing Terms and Conditions   

7. TENs 

8.  Personal Licences 

9. Club Premises Certificates 

10. Operating Schedules  

11. Hours of Operation 

12. Enforcement and Review 

13. The Licensing Process 

14. The Licensing Committee – Delegation and Decision Making 

15. Licensing Register  

16. Exclusions 

17. Consultation 

 

Appendix A – Approach to Problems Premises 

Appendix B – Mandatory Conditions 

 

Tudalen 45



 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 
 

 Denbighshire is an attractive County in which to live and work which 
benefits from excellent transport links by road and rail. Our local economy 
relies upon tourism, in which many premises licensed for the sale of 
alcohol and entertainment play a prominent and increasingly important 
part. 
 
The mission of Denbighshire County Council - ‘We will efficiently deliver 
fair and flexible services for everyone, while making sure that we 
meet the priorities set out in our community strategy.’ 
There are a number of corporate aims, many of which complement this 
Statement of Licensing Policy. These include: 
 

 Regenerate the Economy of the area 

  Promoting the Late Night Economy 

  Make the area a Safe, Healthy and Clean place to live 

 Protecting and Enhancing Conwy and Denbighshire’s Heritage 
 

1.1 The aim of the Policy is to secure the safety and amenity of residential 
communities whilst facilitating a sustainable entertainment industry. 
Denbighshire County Council recognises the need of residents for a safe 
and desirable environment to work and live in, and the importance of well-
run, licensed premises in a vibrant and diverse local economy. 
 

1.2 
 
 
 
1.3 
 
 
 
 
1.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.5 
 
 
 
1.6 

Denbighshire County Council will promote a “Late Night Economy 
Strategy” which will ensure residents and visitors are safe whilst out at 
night and on their way home. 
 
To achieve this, the Council is committed to working in partnership with 
North Wales Police, North Wales Fire and Rescue Service, local 
businesses, residents and others towards ensuring the continued success 
of this Policy in achieving the statutory objectives of the Act. 
 
The Policy provides information and guidance to applicants and any 
interested party in the manner in which Denbighshire will approach 
matters relating to licensing. Although each application will of course be 
considered on its own merits, the Council in adopting this Policy, is 
indicating the wider considerations that it will take into account when 
determining any licence application. 
 
In preparing this Statement of Licensing Policy, Denbighshire County 
Council has given due regard to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
In accordance with Statutory Procedures, a review of this Policy will take 

Tudalen 46



 
 
 
 
1.7 
 
 

place in five years and will take into full account any relevant information 
received by way of consultation or otherwise and any initiatives relating to 
alcohol and entertainment. 
 
Tourism 
The Council recognises that licensed premises are a major contributor to 
the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by taking 
certain factors into account. These will  include: 
 

  The general impact in attracting visitors to the area 

  Any enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of                 
the wider area 

  Employment opportunities 
 

1.8 Live Music, Dancing and Theatre 
In accordance with the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the 
Licensing Authority recognises the need to encourage and promote live 
music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefits of our 
community. A natural concern to prevent disturbance in the 
neighbourhood will always be balanced with the wider cultural benefits of 
the community.  Any adverse environmental impact that may arise from 
such applications will always be taken into account when considering such 
applications.  Where adverse environmental impact might arise due to 
provision of live music between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs, and an application 
to review a premises licence has been received, the Licensing Authority 
will consider removing the exemption from licensing requirements and 
attach appropriate conditions to that premises licence. 
 

1.9 
 
 
 
1.10 
 
 
 
 
 
1.12 

The Council has granted premises licenses for public spaces, such as 
Promenades and town centres, in order to encourage community activities 
to take place. 
 
The introduction of the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 
2014 and Deregulation Act 2015 means that some activities no longer 
require a licence under certain circumstances, and will be particularly 
welcomed by those wishing to organise community activities/events that 
previously would have required a licence.  
 
Amenity 
The Licensing Authority has a duty to protect the amenity of the residents 
living in the area. This extends to the business community, who can 
expect the Council to ensure that the environment is attractive and 
sustainable for the conduct of their business. In considering any 
application for a premises licence, the Council will take certain factors into 
consideration; these will of course focus on the four statutory Licensing 
Objectives. 
 

1.13 This Policy seeks to provide clarity for applicants, residents and other 
occupiers of property and investors, enabling them to make plans to move 
to, remain or invest in Denbighshire with some measure of certainty. 

Tudalen 47



 
Notes 
The content of this Policy should not be interpreted as an indication 
that any requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 or other law may be 
disregarded or overridden. 
 
Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or 
Club Premises Certificate an Authorised Officer of the Council may 
inspect at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the 
conditions are being complied with. 
The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for this Policy to be 
consulted on and reviewed at least every five years. Accordingly, this 
Policy must be reviewed no later than January 2021. 
 

2 Scope and Extent 

  
The Statement of Licensing Policy has been reviewed in accordance with 
the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and shall be applied by the 
Licensing Authority when dealing with any application that relates to those                   
licensable activities identified by the Licensing Act 2003, which are: 
 

 The sale by retail of alcohol 

 The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of 
a member of the club 

 The provision of late night refreshment (supply of hot food or drink 
           from a premises between 23:00 and 05:00 hours) 

 The provision of regulated entertainment (Regulated entertainment 
is defined as any of the following which take place in the presence 
of an audience for the entertainment of that audience and are 
provided by members of the public or exclusively for the members 
of a qualifying club and/or their guests or for consideration and with 
a view to profit, this includes raising money for charity): 

 
- a performance of a play 
- an exhibition of a film * 
- an indoor sporting event 
- a boxing or wrestling entertainment (indoor and outdoor) 
-  any playing of recorded music * 
- any performance of live music * 
- a performance of dance 

      -    entertainment of similar description to that falling within the     
           performance of live music, the playing of recorded music and the  
           performance of dance* 
 

2.2 There are certain exemptions from this definition, which relate to 
incidental live and recorded music, and spontaneous music, singing 
and dancing.   
 
*Exemptions brought about by the Legislative Reform (Entertainment 
Licensing) Order 2014 and Deregulation Act 2015 include the exhibition of 

Tudalen 48



films  the performance of live music and playing of recorded music under 
certain circumstances ; these are set out in full in the Act. 
 

3 Licensing Objectives 

 
3.1 

 
It is the duty of Denbighshire County Council as the Licensing Authority to 
carry out the functions under the Act with a view to promoting with equal 
importance the Licensing Objectives as set out in the Act, which are: 
 
 

- Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
- Public Safety 
- Prevention of Public Nuisance 
- Protection of children from Harm 

 

3.1.1 
 
 
 
 
 
3.1.2 

It is recognised that the licensing function is only one means of securing 
the delivery of these objectives.  The Licensing Authority will therefore 
continue to work in partnership with its Local Communities, the 
Responsible Authorities, local businesses and all other relevant 
stakeholders and partners. 
 
If its discretion is engaged, when considering the type of activities for 
which 
licenses may be sought, the Licensing Authority will have proper regard to 
amongst other issues: 
 

- Location of and environmental impact of the proposed activity 

- Suitability of the applicant 

- Suitability of the premises application 

- Operation and management of the premises 

- Monitoring, review and enforcement 

3.1.3 Whilst these factors will be given due consideration as part of any 
application, it should be noted that the following principles will apply in all 
cases: 
 

 The right of any individual or body to apply for a variety of 

permissions is not undermined and that each application shall be 

determined on its own merits. 

 The statutory right of Responsible Authorities or Interested Parties 

to make relevant representations or to seek a review of any licence 

or certificate. 

3.1.4 The licensing regime is primarily concerned  with the regulation of 
persons, premises and temporary events and consequently any conditions 
will focus on: 
 

 Matters within the control of individual licensees and others who are 

Tudalen 49



granted relevant permissions. 

 The premises and places being used for licensable activities and 

the immediate vicinity. 

 The direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, 

on members of the public, living or engaged in normal day-to-day 

activity in the vicinity of the licensed premises. 

3.1.5 In undertaking its statutory licensing function, the Licensing Authority may 
have regard to: 
  

 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the requirement 

that a local authority do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime 

and disorder in its locality. 

 The European Convention on Human Rights, which is given effect 

by the Human Rights Act 1998, places a duty on public authorities 

to protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances. 

 Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 

 Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 

 Environmental Protection Act 1990 

 Disability Discrimination Act 1995 

 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 

 The Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 

 The Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) , Anti-social Behaviour 

Crime and Policing Act 2014 

 Equality Act 2010 

 Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 

 The Health Act  2006 

 The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environmental Act 2005 

Where existing law already places statutory obligations on 
applicants 
the Licensing Authority will not impose the same or similar duties by 
way of condition. 
 

3.1.6 The Licensing Authority will seek to discharge its responsibilities identified 
by other Government Strategies, so far as they impact on the objectives of 
the Licensing Act. Examples of these Strategies are set out below: 
 

 In accordance with Guidance, the Licensing Authority will seek to 

establish a Safe Scheme, so that proper liaison and partnership 

working with all relevant stakeholders will ensure that appropriate 

Action Plans for Tackling Alcohol Related Crime, Disorder and 

Nuisance are in place. 

 Safer Clubbing 

 Local Authorities Co-ordinators of Regulatory Services and Trading 

Tudalen 50



Standards Institute Code of Best Practice on Test Purchasing 

 Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 

 Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy 

 Enforcement Concordat 

3.1.7 The Licensing Authority would also draw attention to initiatives that are 
relevant to licensing, for example: 
 

 Proof of Age Schemes – it is unlawful for children under 18 to 
attempt to buy alcohol just as it is unlawful to sell or supply alcohol 
to them.  To prevent such crimes it may be necessary to require a 
policy to be established at certain licensed premises  requiring the 
production of “proof of age” before such sales take place.  It is 
expected that where such a policy applies, the premises will 
request the production of a photo-driving licence, passport or any 
recognised proof of age document.  The Licensing Authority and 
North Wales Police endorse the current “Challenge 21” and 
“Challenge 25” policies which have been adopted by many licensed 
premises , and consider it to be an extremely beneficial approach in 
dealing with problems of underage drinking. 

 CCTV coverage of town centres 

 Exclusion orders from town centres 

 Safer Clubbing Guide 

 Pub Watch/Off Watch – The Licensing Authority and North Wales 
Police recognise that in order for such schemes to achieve 
maximum impact and success that they provide appropriate and 
relevant support and guidance at all times.  Where alcohol is 
supplied, licence holders are expected to actively participate, 
support and adhere to any such schemes and decisions borne out 
of such initiatives. 

 Think Safe/Drink Safe (Co-ordinated by the Licensing Authority in 
consultation with the Police and other relevant stakeholders) 

 Best Bar None – The Licensing Authority is committed to facilitating 
this scheme with a view to providing an incentive for licence holders 
to raise and improve standards. 

 

3.1.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.1.9 
 
 
 
 
3.1.10 

The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol 
and the provision of licensable activities in a manner that ensures the 
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives 
rise to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s wish to facilitate well 
run and managed premises with licence holders displaying sensitivity to 
the impact of their premises on local residents. 
 
In accordance with Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard this 
Policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by 
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the club, business 
or licensed premises holding the relevant licence, certificate or permission. 
 
Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only 

Tudalen 51



 
 
 
 
 
3.1.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

depart from this Policy, if the applicant provides satisfactory evidence / 
information that the Licensing Objectives will be met in full. In cases where 
a departure occurs, the Licensing Authority shall, as part their decision 
making process, provide reasons for the departure. 
 
The Licensing Authority may select appropriate conditions from the 
Department of Culture, Media and Sport pool of Conditions, where it is 
deemed necessary when considering the content of the Operating 
Schedule 
in ensuring that it reflects the four Licensing Objectives. This Policy 
applies to: 
 

 Premises Licence 

 Club Premises Certificate 

 Temporary Event Notice 

3.2 
 
3.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 
1998, under which it has a duty to prevent/reduce crime and disorder in 
the area.  Any conditions attached to a Premises Licence or Club 
Premises Certificate should reflect any local crime prevention strategy or 
initiative.  In accordance with Guidance, measures such as the installation 
of CCTV, utilisation of SIA Registered Door Supervisors and participation 
in a Pub Watch or Off Watch scheme at certain premises might be 
necessary in order to meet with and promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
One of the key priorities of the Community Safety Strategy is to reduce the 
level of crime in specified areas.  Therefore, this Policy will have regard to 
the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder in these areas.  
Particularly when considering the location, impact and the operation and 
management of all proposed licence applications and variations of 
conditions. 
 
The Licensing Authority will give due regard and apply the appropriate 
weight to: 
 

 Relevant Representations 

 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 The steps necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 

3.2.4 Safer Clubbing 
The Licensing Authority wishes to promote the principles of “Safer 
Clubbing”. It will recommend the current Home Office Guidance on the 
subject to relevant Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate 
holders.  If its discretion is engaged, appropriate licensing conditions may 
be imposed to control the environment at relevant premises in support of 
“Safer Clubbing” objectives. 
 

Tudalen 52



3.2.5 Drugs 
Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be imposed 
for certain types of venues to reduce the possibility of sale and 
consumption of drugs and to create a safer environment for those who 
may have taken them.  These conditions will take into account the above-
mentioned “Safer Clubbing” advice issued by the Home Office.  In all 
cases where conditions are to be imposed, advice will be sought from the 
local Substance Misuse Action Team and North Wales Police. 
 

3.2.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Licensing Authority, Police and Licensees need to be aware that 
following its commencement on 20 January 2004, power is available under 
the Anti- Social Behaviour Act 2003 which allows for the closure of a 
licensed premises by the Police where there is production, supply or use 
of Class A drugs and/or serious nuisance or crime and disorder.  This 
provides an extra tool to the Police in enabling instant action with regards 
to premises where there is a Class A drug problem. 
 
Door Supervisors 
The Security Industry Authority (SIA) plays an important role in preventing 
crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly trained 
and licensed.  Specific enquiries or premises visits may occur in order to 
ascertain that SIA Licenses are being executed in the correct manner and 
not as a tool for crime and disorder such as fronts for serious and 
organised criminal activity.  Intelligence led operations by the SIA, 
Licensing Authority, and/or North Wales Police will be conducted without 
notice.  
 
If its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority may consider that 
certain premises require supervision for the purpose of promoting the 
reduction of crime and disorder, and to generally provide a safer operation 
of the premises.  In such cases, licensed door supervisors (registered by 
the SIA) must be employed at the premises either at all times or at such 
times as certain licensable activities are taking place, at a number and 
ratio to be determined by the Licensing Authority.  (This excludes 
stewards/glass collectors who are not involved in the security of the 
premises and do not therefore require to be registered by the SIA). 
 
CCTV 
Licence holders may wish to install cameras for the protection of staff, 
customers and for the prevention of crime on or in the vicinity of the 
premises.  If its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority may, for the 
purpose of promoting any of the Licensing Objectives, impose as a 
condition of licence the installation of a CCTV system.  It should be noted 
that in such cases, the Licensing Authority may take into account the type 
and quality of recordings, the location of cameras, storage and the 
availability of recordings to the Licensing Authority and Police. 

3.3 
 
3.3.1 

Public Safety 
 
The Licensing Authority wishes to promote high standards of public safety 

Tudalen 53



 
 
 
3.3.2 
 
 
 
3.3.3 
 
 
 
3.3.4 
 
 
 
 
3.3.5 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3.6 
 
 
 
 
3.3.7 
 
 
 
3.3.8 
 
 
 
3.3.9 
 
 
 
 
3.3.10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3.11 
 

in relation to premises and activities within the scope of the Licensing Act 
2003. 
 
The Licensing Authority recognises that the Public Safety Objective is 
concerned with the physical safety of the customers using the relevant 
premises and not with Public Health – this is dealt with by other legislation. 
 
The relevant officers of the Council who enforce Health and Safety 
requirements, together with Licensing Officers, may act as Authorised 
Persons for enforcement purposes under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Following Relevant Representations, where the Licensing Authority 
considers that general health and safety duties do not adequately cover 
certain licensable activities, conditions may need to be attached to the 
licence to ensure public safety. 
 
Where activities are organised by volunteers or a committee of a club or a 
society, the Licensing Authority considers it good practice that the same 
level of Health and Safety protection is provided as if an 
employer/employee relationship existed, irrespective of whether there are 
strict legal duties applicable under Health and Safety legislation. 
 
Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or a Club 
Premises Certificate, an Authorised Officer of the Council may inspect the 
premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the 
conditions are being complied with. 
 
Fire Safety 
The Licensing Authority will have due regard to the representations of 
North Wales Fire and Rescue Service regarding licensing applications. 
 
Following Relevant Representations, the Licensing Authority may impose 
necessary and appropriate conditions in relation to fire safety matters in 
consultation with North Wales Fire and Rescue Service. 
 
The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 repealed previous Fire 
Safety Legislation.  The Licensing Authority will not seek to impose fire 
safety conditions where an Order applies, but would expect all licence 
holders to comply fully with this legislation. 
 
The Licensing Authority will include on a Premises Licence or Club 
Premises Certificate an occupant capacity condition where there is a 
genuine fear or a genuine problem with overcrowding and it is considered 
necessary for public safety.  This figure will be arrived at in consultation 
with North Wales Fire and Rescue Service.  If a Fire Certificate already 
exists in relation to the premises and specifies and occupant capacity, that 
figure will be used. 
 
Where the special provisions of Section 177 of the Act (dancing, amplified 
and unamplified music in the premises with a capacity of no more than 

Tudalen 54



 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
3.4.1 
 
 
 
 
 

200 persons) are utilised, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to 
confirm with North Wales Fire and Rescue Service the safe capacity of the 
premises. 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
If its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority, when making objective 
judgements about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of an application 
or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad common 
law meaning when considering matters such as: 
 

 Noise from premises 

 Waste 

 Litter 

 Car Parking 

 Light Pollution 

 Noxious odours 
 

3.4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4.5 
 
 
 
3.4.6 
 
 
 
3.4.7 
 
 
 

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the 
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any 
Relevant Representations, will take into account the type of entertainment 
activity, proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the 
character of the area and the proximity to local residents. 
 
In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 
1990, which relate to noise nuisance, joint working procedures and 
protocols between the Police, Environmental Health Officers and 
Licensing Officers will ensure that adequate control measures are properly 
used to protect the local environment. 
 
If its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority will use the Home 
Office pool of licence conditions to control noise from existing premises 
and to advise developers on the required noise attenuation for new 
premises (reference may be made to the  “Good Practice Guide on the 
Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs”).  Stricter conditions with regard to 
noise control may be required in areas where the premises are adjacent to 
residential property. 
 
The Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) report 
entitled “Implications for Noise Disturbance Arising from the liberalisation 
of Licensing Laws” may also be taken into account. 
 
The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises 
that the licensee cannot directly control, or on matters not related to the 
immediate vicinity of the premises. 
 
North Wales Police also have powers under the Licensing Act 2003 to 
control noise from premises.  In the event that they have to invoke these 
powers they should liaise, where practicable, with a Licensing 
Enforcement Officer in accordance with the enforcement protocol. 

Tudalen 55



 
3.4.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If it is considered that the noise emanating from within the curtilage of a 
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of 
the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its 
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours.  It should be noted that 
the “test” is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise 
Nuisance and the statutory defence of “best practicable means” is not 
available.  

3.5 
 
3.5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.5 

Protection of Children from Harm 
 
Protection of Children from Harm includes the protection of children from 
moral, psychological and physical harm.  This includes both the protection 
of children from the harm associated with alcohol consumption (it is fully 
acknowledged that evidence demonstrates that young people are more 
vulnerable than adults to the adverse effects of alcohol) and exposure to 
strong language and sexual expletives. 
 
It is also recognised that the Licensing Authority must consider the need to 
protect children from sexual exploitation and will liaise with, and seek 
advice when appropriate, from the Council’s Safeguarding and 
Regeneration Section when undertaking its licensing functions in relation 
to child protection matters 
 
Nevertheless, the Licensing Authority recognises the great variety of 
premises for which licences may be sought and acknowledges that many 
of these premises are appropriate venues for children to be present.  
These include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs, cafes, take-aways, 
community halls and schools.  It is therefore recommended that applicants 
and licensees take a pro-active approach to protecting and ensuring the 
well-being of children on their premises. 
 
The Licensing Act does not prevent children having free access to 
premises selling alcohol for consumption on those premises, although the 
Licensing Authority, when in receipt of Relevant Representations, may 
impose conditions restricting the access of children to premises where it is 
considered necessary for the prevention of harm to children.  Where there 
are matters that give rise to serious concerns and the restriction of access 
may not ensure adequate protection of children from harm, children should 
be excluded.  Examples of what may give rise to these concerns include. 
 

 Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or 
where the premises have a reputation/evidence for underage 
drinking (to include any action undertaken regarding test purchases 
in relation to the supply of alcohol). 

 There is a known association with drug taking or dealing 

 There is a strong element of gambling on the premises 

 Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided 
 
The Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011 affords Licensing 

Tudalen 56



Authorities and the Police the option of imposing a period of voluntary 
closure of up to two weeks (48 hours minimum) on a premises persistently 
selling alcohol to children as an alternative to prosecution.  The maximum 
fine has been increased to £20,000. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 makes it an offence to permit children under 
the age of 16 who are not accompanied by an adult to be present on 
premises used exclusively or primarily for the supply of alcohol for 
consumption on those premises. 
 
(The Licensing Act 2003 provides an exemption relating to 16 and 17 
year olds consuming beer, wine and cider in the company of adults 
during a table meal). 
 

3.5.6 Where relevant representations have been received and it is considered 
necessary that the access of children should be restricted to protect them 
from harm then conditions may be attached to the licence.  These may 
include: 
 

 Limitation on the hours when children may be present 

 Restrictions to the age of persons on a premises (eg to over 18s 
only) 

 Restrictions on access to certain parts of the premises 

 Limitations or exclusions when certain activities may take place 

 Require an accompanying adult to be present at all times 
 

3.5.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.8 
 
 
 
 
3.5.9 
 
 
 
 
 
3.5.10 
 
 

Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed 
premises, for example a children’s show or pantomime, then the Licensing 
Authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff 
(who will have provided a satisfactory disclosure from the Disclosure and 
Barring Service to ensure their safety and protection from harm).  The 
exact ratio is to be assessed against each particular application and is 
dependent on the type and size of the premises and the control measures 
in place as outlined within the operating schedule, and importantly the 
particular group of children likely to visit the premises in question. 
 
The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions that specifically require 
that children have access to premises, and where no conditions or 
restrictions apply, the access of children to any premises still remains a 
matter of the discretion of the individual premises. 
 
Cinema Exhibitions 
Where the exhibition of films is permitted, the Licensing Authority will 
expect age restrictions to be complied with in accordance with the British 
Board of Film Classifications recommendations.  Only in exceptional cases 
will the authority consider variations of this general rule. 
 
In considering applications, the Licensing Authority will take into account 
any evidence that age restrictions for cinema exhibitions have not been 
adhered to. 

Tudalen 57



 
3.5.11 
 
 

 
No film shall be exhibited at a licensed premises which is likely to: 
 

 Lead to disorder 

 Incite hatred or violence towards any section of the public on 
grounds of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, 
religious beliefs, sexual orientation or gender 

 

 
4 

Cumulative Impact, Late Night Levy and  
Early Morning Restriction Orders 

 
4.1 
 
4.1.1 
 
 
 
4.1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1.5 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1.6 
 

 
Cumulative Impact 
 
The Licensing Authority does not consider that there are areas where 
Cumulative Impact occurs presently nor is there a need at this time for the 
Licensing Authority to adopt a special policy relative to designating “Stress 
Areas”. 
Where there is a concentration of licensed premises this can lead to 
serious problems of nuisance and disorder arising in the area itself and 
even some distance away from the premises.  In such circumstances the 
impact of those premises when taken as a whole can be far greater than 
that arising from individual premises and it may not be possible to 
distinguish individual premises as being the sole cause, or even a major 
contributing factor, of a particular problem.  It is the Cumulative Impact of 
all of the premises, which causes problems for the wider area. 
 
It is clear however, that the vicinity within which licensed premises are or 
may be located is a major consideration in determining whether a licence 
should be granted and what conditions should be attached to it should 
representation be received.  Due consideration will be given to the direct 
impact of the operation of the premises on members of the public living, 
working or engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of the premises. 
 
The Guidance states that the Licensing Act is not a mechanism for the 
general control of the anti-social behaviour of patrons once they have left 
licensed premises.  Other mechanisms outlined in Section 3 of this Policy 
should be utilised. 
 
Note:  “Cumulative Impact” should not be confused with the issue of 
“need”, which relates to commercial demand for licensed premises.  
“Need” is not a matter to be taken into account by the Licensing Authority. 
 
Where a particular area becomes saturated with licensed premises 
making it a focal point for large groups of people to congregate, this might 
create exceptional problems of disorder, noise and other nuisance and in 
such circumstances, the grant of further Premises Licences or Club 
Premises Certificates may undermine the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Notwithstanding these concerns, each application has to be considered on 
its own individual merits.  Where an objector is seeking to establish that 

Tudalen 58



 
 
 
4.1.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

the grant of a licence or certificate would result in a cumulative impact 
which undermines one or more of the Licensing Objectives, the following 
shall apply: 
Objections on the grounds of Cumulative Impact 
In cases where objectors seek to establish that an application should be 
refused on the grounds that it would result in or further contribute to 
cumulative impact  which would undermine one or more of the Licensing 
Objectives the objector shall: 
 

 Identify the boundaries of the area from which it is alleged problems 
are arising. 

 Provide full details and evidence as to the seriousness of the 
nuisance and disorder caused in the area. 

 Identify the licensing objective(s) which it is alleged will be 
undermined with specific regard to: 

- The occupancy figure for the proposed premises 
- The nature of the licensed activity to be carried on at the premises 

and its patrons. 
 

4.1.8 Identifying Stress Areas 
Where as a result of an objection under paragraph 9.6 above and the 
Licensing Authority is satisfied that there is a serious or chronic concern 
about nuisance and disorder in a particular area and has refused an 
application on the grounds of Cumulative Impact the area shall be 
declared as a ”Stress Area”. In doing so the Licensing Authority shall: 

 Follow the statutory procedures outlined within Guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 Identify the boundaries of the area 

 Identify the licensable activities causing the nuisance and/or 
disorder 

 Monitor and review the “Stress Area” 
 

4.1.9 Applications for a New Premises in a Stress Area 
New premises licenses will not be granted for the activities identified as 
causing nuisance and/or disturbance in Stress Areas except where: 
 

 No objections are received to the application, or 
The grant of a licence will not undermine the Licensing Objectives 
 

4.1.10 In considering such applications the Licensing Authority will have 
particular regard to: 
 

 The occupancy figure for the proposed premises 

 The proximity of the premises to others in the Area licensed for 
similar activities and the occupancy figures for those other premises 

 Whether the proposed  premises will act as a replacement for 
others in the Area that no longer has a licence 

 The proposed methods of management outlined in the applicants’ 
operational plan 

Tudalen 59



 The proposed hours of operation 

 Transport provision for the Area 
 

4.1.11 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1.12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
4.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Existing Premises Licences in Stress Areas 
The above factors cannot be used as a justification for removing an 
existing licence.  If representations are received about existing licensed 
premises relating to matters other than cumulative impact and which 
undermine the Licensing Objectives then appropriate action may be taken. 
 
Applications for Variations to existing Premises Licences in Stress Areas 
Application for variations to existing Premises Licences in Stress Areas 
will not be granted unless those modifications directly affect the issue of 
Cumulative Impact in the Stress Area or otherwise undermine the 
Licensing Objectives (an example of where a modification may directly 
affect the issue of cumulative impact would be where an application was 
received to extend the premises and significantly increase the occupancy 
level of premises). 
 
Late Night Levy 
 
The Late Night Levy, introduced by provision of the Police Reform and 
Social Responsibility Act 2011, is an option that enables licensing 
authorities to raise a contribution towards the cost of policing the late-night 
economy by charging a levy to licensed premises authorised to sell 
alcohol late at night.   
 
On introducing a Late Night Levy, a licensing authority cannot choose 
which areas would be subject to the levy; if introduced, it would be 
applicable across the entire area and to all licensed premises, including 
off-licences (temporary events would not be affected).  The authority can, 
however, determine the period during which the levy would apply each 
night between the hours of midnight and 6am.  
 
The authority also has discretion to decide which premises qualify for an 
exemption from the levy from the following categories: 
 

 Premises with overnight accommodation 

 Theatres and cinemas 

 Bingo Halls 

 Community Amateur Sports Clubs 

 Community Premises 

 New Year’s Eve 

 Country/Community village pubs 

 Business Improvement Districts 
 

4.2.4 
 
 
 

Whilst it is recognised that it would be unfair to penalise premises such as 
those above which are not part of the wider night-time economy, such 
premises will need to meet specific criteria to be considered for exemption.  
The Licensing Authority will also have discretion to exempt premises that 

Tudalen 60



 
 
 
4.2.5 
 
 
 
4.2.6 
 
 
 
4.2.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2.8 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2.9 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
4.3.1 
 
 
 
 
4.3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3.3 
 
 

only open late on New Year’s Eve by virtue of their being permitted  to 
supply alcohol for consumption on the premises  on 1st January. 
 
Premises licence holders affected by a levy would have the right to submit 
an application to vary their hours free of charge if they wished to avoid 
being affected. 
   
The amount payable within a late night levy is set at a national rate and, 
like the annual licence fee, would be calculated according to rateable 
value, with the levy fee being collected alongside the annual licence fee. 
 
The police would receive a minimum of 70% of the net levy revenue, whilst 
the licensing authority may retain up to 30% of the net levy revenue to 
fund other activities besides policing.  However, to ensure that income 
from the levy is used to tackle alcohol related crime and disorder as well 
as the provision of services linked to the night-time economy there will be 
restrictions in place.  Licensing authorities will also be able to deduct 
administration, collection and enforcement costs from the gross levy 
income. 
 
A levy, when introduced, covers all areas and not just those premises that 
may be associated with problems, or those premises within any possible 
cumulative impact stress area.  Therefore, the introduction of a levy is 
subject to public consultation and, if introduced, must be adopted at a 
Council Meeting.   
 
At their Meeting on 5th December 2012,  Members of the Licensing 
Committee resolved not to adopt a Late Night Levy.  Should such a 
provision be considered necessary in the future, the Licensing Authority 
will conduct a full consultation before adoption. 
 
Early Morning Restriction Orders 
 
Amendments to the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, give the 
Licensing Authority discretionary powers to restrict sales of alcohol at a 
specified time between the hours of midnight and 6am by the introduction 
of Early Morning Restriction Orders.    
 
Early Morning Restriction Orders are intended to tackle high levels of 
alcohol-related crime and disorder, anti-social behaviour and nuisance in a 
specified area.  Unlike the Late Night Levy, there are *no exceptions and 
therefore, the decision to implement one must be evidence-based.  Before 
implementing such an order, the Licensing Authority must be satisfied that 
it would be appropriate to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives and 
should also consider the potential impact on premises licence/club 
certificate holders. 
 
Before considering this approach, the Licensing Authority should consider 
whether any other measures would be effective in addressing the 
prevailing situation, including: 

Tudalen 61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Reviews (of Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates) 

 A Cumulative Impact Policy 

 Joint agency approach to tackle problem premises 

 Provision of CCTV 

 Robust Police enforcement of the existing law relating to disorder 
and anti-social behaviour including Fixed Penalties 

 Introduction of Late Night Levy 

 Provision of Taxi Marshalls to assist in premises’ dispersion policies 

 Use of appropriate planning controls/measures 
 

4.3.4 
 
 
 
4.3.5 
 
 
 
 
4.3.6 
 
 
 
4.3.7 

An Early Morning Restriction Order can apply to a specific area or street, 
can be applied on specific times or days of the week and can be effective 
for certain times of the year, or can be applied continually.  
 
The decision to implement an Early Morning Restriction Order must be 
taken by a Meeting of the Council and must be periodically reviewed to 
ensure it remains appropriate to the Licensing Objectives.  An order can 
also be varied or revoked, using the same process as adoption. 
 
Early Morning Restriction Orders do not affect the authorised hours for 
regulated entertainment or late night refreshment and cannot be applied 
on New Year’s Eve or New Year’s Day.  
 
At their Meeting on 5th December 2012, Members of the Licensing 
Committee resolved not to adopt a Late Night Levy.  Should such a 
provision be considered necessary in the future, the Licensing Authority 
will conduct a full consultation before adoption 
 
*No premises are exempt from an order, other than those that are 
authorised to supply of alcohol to overnight residents via minibars and 
room service. 
 

5 Planning and Building Control 

 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 

 
Any premises for which a licence is required should have an authorised 
use under the planning legislation. 
 
Welsh Assembly Planning Policy is set out in Planning Policy Wales and 
associated Technical Advice Notes.  
 
Denbighshire County Council’s planning policies are set out in the adopted 
Unitary Development Plan UDP.  New planning policy issues for the 
Council will be contained in the emerging Local Development Plan (LDP) 
as it goes through the various stages towards full adoption, which is 
unlikely to be before 2011. 
 
Planning permission, building control approval and the licensing regime 
will be properly separated to avoid duplication and inefficiency. The 

Tudalen 62



 
 
 
 
5.5 
 
 
 
 
 
5.6 
 
 
 
 
5.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 

planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different (albeit 
related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made 
by a planning committee, and vice versa. 
 
Planning permission for an entertainment use, for example, may cover 
activities that can have a wide range of different impacts in the locality.  
The precise nature of the impacts of the specified activities proposed by 
an applicant for a premises licence is a matter for the Licensing Authority 
and this will need to be considered when the application is made. 
 
The Licensing Authority expects each applicant to have already gained 
planning consent in respect of the application and must submit details 
(which should include any details of any restrictions that may have been 
imposed), so as to avoid any unnecessary duplication. 
 
The Licensing Authority recognises that in certain circumstances it may be 
necessary to consider and determine an application that does not have 
authorised use under planning legislation.  In such cases, it may be 
appropriate for the applicant to invite the Licensing Authority to limit the 
duration of the Premises Licence if, for any reason, planning permission 
were not forthcoming. 
 
There may be circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, 
a terminal hour has been set for the use of the premises for commercial 
purposes.  Where these hours are different to the licensing hours, the 
applicant must observe the earlier closing time.  Premises operating in 
breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution under 
planning law.  The Licensing Authority will endorse any licence to this 
effect, where this might apply. 
 
Proper integration shall be assured by the Licensing Authority and 
Committee where appropriate to provide reports to the Planning 
Committee regarding the situation surrounding Licensed Premises in the 
area, including the general impact of alcohol related crime and disorder.  
The Planning Committee having regard to such matters when making any 
decisions will prevent any unnecessary overlap between the Licensing and 
Planning functions. 
 
Building Control 
It should be borne in mind that Building Regulations govern a variety of 
issues, which directly contribute to the Licensing Objectives, including 
means of escape, structural integrity, accessibility and public safety.  
Building Regulation Approval and Completion Certificates may be required 
prior to the use of the premises for licensable activities. 
 

6 Applications for New Grants and Variations of Existing Terms and 
Conditions 

 
6.1 
 

 
In the absence of any Relevant Representations in respect of any 
application made to the Licensing Authority, it is the duty of the Authority 

Tudalen 63



 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

to grant the licence or certificate subject only to conditions that are 
consistent with the Operating Schedule, and any Mandatory Conditions 
prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003.  This will also apply to any 
applications made in respect of premises within an identified Stress Area. 
 
In considering all new or variation applications, if not volunteered by the 
applicant in their Operating Schedule and following Relevant 
Representations, the Licensing Authority will assess them in light of the 
Licensing Objectives and may consider any of the following: 
 

 The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and 
vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from 
ventilation equipment, and human voices.  Such measures may 
include the installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic 
lobbies or sound limitation devices. 

 

 The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent 
disturbance by patrons arriving at or leaving the premises. 

 

 The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to prevent 
queuing, or, if queuing is inevitable, to divert queues away from 
neighbouring premises, or otherwise to manage the queue to 
prevent disturbance or obstruction 

 

 The steps the applicant has taken to proposes to ensure staff leave 
the premises quietly 

 

 The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and 
the effect of parking on local residents 

 

 Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons 
 

 Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises are 
likely to disturb local residents 

 

 Whether routes to and from the premises on foot or by car or 
service or delivery vehicles pass residential premises 

 

 Whether other measures to prevent nuisance have been 
considered, such as the use of CCTV or the employment of SIA 
registered door supervisors 

 

 The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of 
illegal drugs, including any search procedures 

 

 Where necessary and appropriate, the measures proposed to 
comply with Disability Discrimination legislation 

 

 The likelihood of any violence public disorder or policing problem 

Tudalen 64



 
 
 
 
 
 

arising if a licence was to be granted 
 

 If the applicant has previously held a licence within the County, the 
details of any enforcement action arising from that premises 

 

 Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or 
disposal problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises 

 

6.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.4 

The Licensing Authority will take into account any non-compliance of other 
statutory requirements brought to its attention.  Particularly where these 
undermine the Licensing Objectives, as non-compliance with other 
statutory requirements may demonstrate that the premises are unsuitable 
for the activities proposed or that the management of the premises is not 
adequate to protect the public from harm or nuisance. 
 
Whether any appropriate measures have been put into effect by the 
applicant to mitigate any adverse impacts. 
 

7 Temporary Event Notices 

7.1 
 
 
 
 
7.2 
 
 
 
 
 
7.3 
 
 
 
 
 
7.4 
 
 
 
 
 
7.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Licensing Authority will provide advice about, among other things, 
public safety.  Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be 
encouraged to seek advice/information from their local Safety Advisory 
Groups. 
 
There are two types of Temporary Event Notices (TEN):  A Standard TEN 
and a Late TEN.  Legislation states that a minimum of ten working days for 
a Standard TEN and between 9 and 5 working days for a Late TEN notice 
should be given to the Licensing Authority of temporary events.  “Working 
Day” excludes Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays. 
  
Under the terms of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2012, 
the maximum permitted duration for Temporary Event Notices has been 
extended from 96 hours to 168 hours.  It is envisaged that this will benefit 
theatres, circuses, voluntary groups and the like by allowing them to hold 
week-long events without the previously necessary 24 hour break.  
 
The Licensing Authority acknowledges that in exceptional circumstances, 
some Temporary Events may and do have an impact upon crime and 
disorder.  Therefore, in cases of large scale events, organisers should 
consider providing as much notice as is possible.  The Licensing Authority 
considers two months notice to be advisable in relation to such events. 
 
In relation to Temporary Events, applicants should consider giving at least 
28 days notice, as this would, where necessary, enable District Inspectors 
to re-allocate staff or possibly obtain extra resources to cover the event. 
Although the Licensing Authority is unable to attach any limitations or 
restrictions in respect of Temporary Events, it fully expects organisers to 
give due consideration to local residents and those attending events, in 
areas such as : 
 

Tudalen 65



 Health and Safety 

 Noise Pollution 

 Use of Temporary Structures 

 Road Closures 

 Use of Pyrotechnics or Fireworks 

 Controlling Anti-Social Behaviour 
 

7.5 
 
 
 
7.6 

The Licensing Authority may advise applicants to consult with North Wales 
Fire and Rescue Service and the Ambulance Service for guidance with 
regards to assessing possible risks. 
 
Applicants will also be reminded that giving a Temporary Event Notice 
does not relieve the premises user from any planning law for the 
appropriate planning permission where it is required. 
 

8 Personal Alcohol Licences 

 
8.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8.4 
 
 

 
Anybody wishing to apply for a Personal Alcohol Licence must be over 18 
years of age, have an approved qualification and must not have a relevant 
criminal conviction.  Whilst the prevention of crime is the responsibility of 
the Council in terms of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and an objective 
of the Licensing Act 2003, provided these criteria have been met, the 
Licensing Authority has little discretion and the application must be 
granted. 
 
Should an applicant have a relevant criminal conviction, the police may 
oppose the application within the prescribed timescale; persons wishing to 
apply for a Personal Alcohol Licence who have an unspent relevant 
offence are therefore encouraged to discuss their application with either 
the Council’s Licensing Officers or the Police before submitting an 
application. 
 
Once an objection has been raised by the Police, the Licensing Authority 
is obliged to hold a Hearing to consider the application.  Members will 
consider the seriousness of the offence(s), the number of offence(s) and 
the time that has elapsed since the offence(s)  and will only approve the 
application if they are satisfied that granting the application in such 
circumstances would promote the prevention of crime and disorder 
objective.   
 
The Deregulation Bill has removed the requirement for Personal Alcohol 
Licences to be renewed every ten years. 

9 Club Premises Certificates 

 
9.1 
 
 
 

 
Section 62 of the Licensing Act sets out the general conditions which an 
organisation with at least 25 members who have joined together for 
particular social, sporting or political purposes must meet to be a qualifying 
club.  Only qualifying clubs may apply for a Club Premises Certificate.   

Tudalen 66



 
9.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A Club Premises Certificate provides authorisation for the supply of 
alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment for the benefit of 
members and their bona-fide guests only.  If a premises wishes to provide 
licensable activities for non-members or the public in general, they will 
need to do so by means of a Temporary Event Notice or a Premise 
Licence. 
 
The grant of a Club Premises Certificate affords the qualifying club certain 
benefits: 
 

 Supply of alcohol to members without the requirement for a 
Designated Premises Supervisor 

 Provision of Late Night Refreshment to members without the need 
for additional authorisation 

 Limited rights of entry to the police and authorised persons as the 
premises will generally be considered to be private and not open to 
the general public 

 Exemption from police powers of instant closure on grounds of 
disorder and noise because they operate under their codes of 
discipline and rules 

 Exemption from orders of the magistrates’ court for the closure of 
all licensed premises in an area when disorder is happening or 
expected 

 

9.4 Arrangements for applying for or seeking to vary club premises certificates 
are extremely similar to those for a premises licence; clubs must include a 
copy of their rules with their initial submission and thereafter must notify 
the licensing authority of any subsequent changes to their rules. 
 
 

10 Operating Schedules 

 
10.1 
 
 
 
 
10.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10.3 
 
 

 
The Licensing Authority is committed to partnership working with 
licence/certificate holders, North Wales Police, other Responsible 
Authorities, and Interested Parties to ensure collectively that the statutory 
objectives are met and promoted. 
 
As Operating Schedules must contain sufficient information so that a 
proper assessment of the application can be made, it would seem sensible 
that applicants should seek appropriate advice before submitting any 
application.  Thereby reducing the possibility of disputes, Relevant 
Representations and/or the necessity of a Hearing.  Where necessary, the 
Licensing Authority might request a risk assessment from the Partnership 
Crime Analyst to ensure any application received promotes the licensing 
objectives. 
 
Guidance notes will be provided to all those making applications.  This will 
provide recommendations and suggestions that applicants or licence 
holders may adopt as part of the Operating Schedule. 

Tudalen 67



 
10.4 
 
 
 
 
 
10.5 
 
 
 
 
10.6 
 
 
 
10.7 
 
 
 

 
The Licensing Authority will expect individual applicants to address the 
Licensing Objectives in their Operating Schedule having regard to the type 
of premises, the licensable activities to be provided, the operational 
procedures, the nature of the location and the needs of the local 
community. 
 
Applicants will be encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant 
planning and transportation policies, tourism and cultural strategies and 
local crime prevention initiatives and to have taken these into account 
where appropriate when formulating their Operational Schedule. 
 
The steps identified within an Operating Schedule that deal with and 
promote the Licensing Objectives, will form part of the licence conditions 
attached to any relevant licence, certificate or notice. 
 
Where any control measure(s) is/are not relevant in respect of particular 
premises or activities, there is no particular requirement for them to be 
mentioned in the Operating Schedule. 
 

11 Hours of Operation 

 
11.1 
 
 
 
 
11.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.3 
 
 
 
 
 
11.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Licensing Authority recognises that fixed and artificially early closing 
times in certain areas can lead to disorder and disturbance on the streets 
where large numbers of people tend to leave licensed premises at the 
same time. 
 
The Licensing Authority, in accordance with Guidance, will aim by means 
of longer licensing hours, to achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving 
licensed premises.  Fixed pre-determined closing times for particular areas 
will not form part of the Policy and restriction on trading hours will only be 
considered on receipt of relevant representations, in order to meet with 
and promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Shops, stores and supermarkets will be permitted to sell alcohol for 
consumption off premises at times when they are normally open in the 
course of their business.  Hours may be restricted when representations 
are received from the Police or resident(s) in the case of individual shops, 
which are known to be a focus of disorder and disturbance. 
 
When considering applications for Premise Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates, the Licensing Authority will take into account applicants’ 
requests for terminal hours (the close of business) in light of the: 
 

 Residential amenity 

 Character or function of a particular area 

 Nature of the proposed activities to be provided at the premises 
 

11.5 
 

Terminal hours will normally be approved where the applicant can show 
that the proposal would not adversely affect any of the above.  If its 

Tudalen 68



 
 
 
 
11.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.7 

discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority may set an earlier terminal 
hour where it considers this is appropriate to the nature of the activities 
and the amenity of the area. 
 
Where premises are situated adjacent to residential areas, stricter 
conditions with regard to noise control may apply; however this should not 
limit opening hours, provided the required conditions are complied with.  In 
considering this, it should be borne in mind that the times that the 
premises are open are not necessarily the times when a licensable activity 
might take place. 
 
Although the Licensing Authority will not seek the holder of the Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate to remain open for the entire period 
permitted, premises should advertise the core hours that they do intend to 
operate, so that visitors and tourists to the area have the benefit of this 
knowledge before arranging a visit. 
 

12 Enforcement and Review 

 
12.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12.2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12.3 
 
 
 
 
12.4 
 
 
 
 
12.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
It is the intention of the Licensing Authority to establish and maintain  both 
proactive and reactive enforcement protocols with North Wales Police and 
other enforcement agencies.  Proportionate targeting of agreed problem 
and high-risk licensed activities needing greater attention as well as a 
corresponding lighter touch for well run, lower risk premises in the area will 
be applied. 
  
The Review of Licences or Certificates provides a key protection for the 
community where the Licensing Objectives are not being met in full.  It is 
the existence of the review system, which should allow the Licensing 
Authority to apply a light touch bureaucracy to the Grant or Variation of a 
Licence or Certificate when problems relating to the Licensing Objectives 
arise later in respect of any premises. 
 
A Review may be initiated by a Responsible Authority or Interested Party.  
The Licensing Authority shall refer to Guidance when assessing whether 
any representations from Interested Parties are irrelevant, vexatious, 
frivolous or repetitious. 
 
Authorised Persons and Responsible Authorities will be expected to be 
able to demonstrate in particular cases, that warnings and advice have 
been ignored before any decision is made to instigate a Review of the 
Licence or Certificate. 
 
Although the 2003 Act does not require premises inspections to be 
undertaken, they will take place at the discretion of the Licensing Officers 
charged with this role and will take place, if judged necessary.  Premises 
recognised as “high risk” will be subject to regular inspection.  This will 
ensure that the Licensing Authority manages resources efficiently and that 
“effective enforcement” is directed at “problem premises”. 
 

Tudalen 69



12.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12.7 
 
 
 
 
 
12.8 
 
 
 
 
12.9 
 
 
 
 
 

Where necessary, enforcement action will be taken in accordance with the 
Regulatory Services Enforcement Policy and any Memorandum of 
Understanding.  The Licensing Authority has also established protocols 
with the North Wales Police and other Responsible Authorities on 
enforcement issues to provide for an efficient deployment of Local 
Authority staff and Police Officers who are commonly engaged in the 
enforcement of licensing laws and the inspection of licensed premises. 
 
A Clear and concise flowchart (attached at Appendix A ) have been 
developed by the Licensing Authority and Responsible Authorities which 
will be followed in the event of a complaint being made or a problem 
premises being identified.  This will be followed in all circumstances to 
ensure continuity and fairness to all Licence holders. 
 
Amendments to the Licensing Act by the Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2010 afford Councils the power to suspend premises 
licences and club premises certificates where the required annual fee has 
not been paid. 
 
When an annual fee has not been paid by the due date, usually the 
anniversary on which the licence was first granted, the Licensing Authority 
will notify the licence or certificate holder in writing that: 
 

 the licence or certificate will be suspended in 7 – 14? days from the 
date of the notice 

 the suspension will not become effective should the fee be paid 
prior to the suspension date 

 if an administration error is claimed, the suspension date may be 
21 days from the due date, or the date of suspension on the 7/14 
day notice – whichever is later 

 a copy of the notice will also be served on the designated premises 
supervisor/premises manager if they are not the licence holder. 
 

 

13 The Licensing Process 

 
13.1 
 
 
 
 
 
13.2 
 
 
 
13.3 

 
Conditions of Licence 
The Licensing Act, provides for a number of Mandatory Conditions to be 
imposed upon licences (see Appendix).  In addition, the Licensing 
Authority has the power to impose additional conditions if they consider 
them appropriate to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 
The Licensing Authority will, as far as is reasonably practical, avoid 
imposing disproportionate and over burdensome conditions on premises 
unless it is considered necessary to do so. 
 
If its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority may refer to the Model 
Pool of Conditions issued by the Home Office and attach conditions as 
appropriate, given the circumstances of each individual case.  The model 
conditions will deal with issues surrounding:  

Tudalen 70



 

 Crime and Disorder 

 Public Safety 

 Fire Safety 

 Public Nuisance 

 Protection of Children from Harm 
 

13.4 
 
 
 
13.5 

When attaching conditions the Licensing Authority will also be aware of 
the need to avoid measures, which might deter live music, dancing or 
theatre by imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature. 
 
The Licensing Authority acknowledges the advice received from Home 
Office that the views of vocal minorities should not be allowed to 
predominate over general interests of the community. 
 

14 Delegation and Decision Making 

  

 
14.1 
 
 
 
14.2 
 
 
 
 
14.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14.5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
One of the major principles underlying the Licensing Act 2003 is that the 
licensing functions contained within the Act should be delegated at an 
appropriate level to ensure an efficient and cost effective service. 
 
The Licensing Authority is committed to the principle of delegating its 
powers to ensure that these objectives are met and has arranged for its 
licensing functions to be discharged in accordance with the Guidance 
issued by the Secretary of State. 
 
The Act itself creates a presumption that applications will be granted 
unless a Relevant Representation (objection) is raised.  Where a function 
is delegated to an officer that officer will be responsible for liaising 
between the Applicant(s), Interested Parties, and the Responsible 
Authorities to ensure that any licence granted is subject to any agreed or 
mandatory conditions. 
 
Where objections are made then an officer of the Licensing Authority may 
liaise with the Applicant, Interested Parties and the Responsible 
Authorities to see if a “settlement” is possible to overcome any objections, 
without the need for the matter to go before a formal Licensing Sub-
Committee.  Should this be the case, Members will meet to consider the 
proposed agreed conditions and if they are considered to be relevant and 
appropriate, will agree to their being appended to the Licence.  Only 
where objections are raised which cannot be reconciled, will matters be 
referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
 
Whilst contested Licensing Applications and Review Hearings are Quasi-
Judicial in nature, the Sub-Committee will try to keep the proceedings as 
informal as possible.  Some degree of formality is needed to ensure that 
all parties receive a fair hearing.  Procedural requirements will be 
established to ensure that all parties are able to express their views openly 
and fairly.  The Sub-Committee procedure is inquisitorial rather than 

Tudalen 71



 
 
 
 
14.6 
 
 
 
 
 

adversarial and, whilst Applicants, Interested Parties and Responsible 
Authorities are entitled to bring legal representation with them if they wish, 
this is by no means a requirement or a necessity. 
 
Whilst the Sub-Committee usually meets in public, it does have power to 
hear certain applications in private.  The Sub-Committee, however, will 
always reach its decision in private.  A public announcement of the 
decision is normally made at the end of the Hearing, together with an 
outline for the reasons for that decision. 
 

15  Licensing Register 

16 Exclusions 

 
16.1 
 
 
 
 
16.2 
 
 
 
 
16.3 
 
 
 
 
16.4 
 
 
 
 
16.5 
 
 
 
 
 
16.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
In formulating the Statement of licensing Policy in accordance with 
Guidance and recognising the need to treat each application on its 
individual merits, the Licensing Authority makes specific exclusions, which 
are detailed below: 
 
Commercial Demand 
The commercial demand for additional premises licences (as distinct from 
Cumulative Impact) will not be a matter for the Licensing Authority, such 
matters being a specific consideration for the Planning Authority. 
 
Zoning and Licensing Hours 
Fixed pre-determined closing times for particular areas will not form part of 
the Policy and restriction on trading hours will be considered only where 
necessary to meet the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Any individual body or business has equal rights to make representations 
concerning applications for premises licences (and hours of trading) and to 
receive appropriate consideration to their representations.  Irrelevant, 
frivolous and vexatious representations will be disregarded. 
 
Children 
Nothing in this Statement of Licensing Policy shall limit or require access 
of children to premises unless there is an overriding necessity to prevent 
harm to children.  Areas that will give rise to particular concern are 
highlighted elsewhere in this Policy. 
 
Standardised Conditions 
The Policy does not provide for “Standard Conditions” to be imposed so as 
to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and burdensome requirements.  
Conditions attached to licences or certificates if deemed necessary in 
particular circumstances will be tailored to reflect the individual operation 
of the premises in question.  Conditions will not be imposed which are 
beyond the responsibility or control of the licence holder. 
 
 

17 Consultation 

  

Tudalen 72



16.1 In reviewing this Policy, the Licensing Authority has consulted widely to 
ascertain an appropriate licensing framework for its area.  Various bodies 
have been consulted, including: 
 

 North Wales Police 

 North Wales Fire & Rescue Service 

 Current licence holders 

 Representatives of the local licensed trade 

 Representatives of local businesses and residents 
 

16.2 In addition, the Licensing Authority has also consulted: 
 

 Community Safety Partnership 

 County Councillors 

 Town and Community Councils 

 Council Officers 
 

 

Tudalen 73



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

 

 

LICENSED PREMISES REVIEW PROCEDURE 

INCORPORATING PROBLEM SOLVING GROUP APPROACH 

 

    
Local Authority 

Dept. Referrals 

Problem Resolved 

NFA 

Informal Resolution 

with Premises  

User / DPS 

Monitoring by 

Licensing, Police 

and/or other 

responsible 

authority. 

Problem Resolved 

NFA 

Licensing Authority Office  

Police Divisional Licensing Office 

Local Authority 

Dept. Referrals 

At any level it can be decided depending on the merits of the case to apply for a review of a 

premises licence. Progression to each level is an optional process and this flowchart is 

designed as a template for progress and monitoring of troublesome Licenced Premises 

culmination of the licence. 

Assessment of scale of problem 

measured against the Licensing 

Objectives 

Formal engagement/Joint Visit to 

Premise User and DPS by Licensing 

Officers (written record) and CBM 

Continuation of Problems 

Invitation for Premises User and DPS 

to meet with: Area Police Inspector, 

Head of Licensing, Police Licensing 

Manager (written record) 

Action Plan 

Review of Licence 

Continuation of Problems 

Tudalen 75



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix B 

Mandatory Conditions 

All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol 

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set 

out in the Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory 

Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 and Order 2014. 

 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence – 

(a)  At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the 

Premises Licence; or 

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal 

Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended. 

 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised 

by a person who holds a Personal Licence. 

 

3. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 

the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 

purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 

premises. 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to – 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 

alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 

period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 

alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 

Tudalen 77



b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 

fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 

characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 

a licensing objective; 

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 

period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 

undermining a licensing objective; 

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 

to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 

by reason of disability). 

 

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

 

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 

relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises 

licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on 

in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified 

in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-  

(a) a holographic mark or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 

6. The responsible person shall ensure that – 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 

Tudalen 78



having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and  

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 

quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 

measures are available. 

 

Minimum Drinks Pricing 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 

price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 – 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 

1979 

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  

P = D + (DxV) 

 Where –  

(i)P is the permitted price 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence –  

(i) The holder of the premises licence 

Tudalen 79



(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 

alcohol under such a licence; 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 

the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 

supply in question; and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 

(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 

given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given 

by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different 

from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 

change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to 

sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 

period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 

If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films 

 

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must 

include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to 

be restricted in accordance with this section. 

 

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection 

(3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any 

recommendation by that body. 

 

3. Where 

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or  

Tudalen 80



(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this 

subsection applies to the film in question,  

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation 

made by that licensing authority. 

 

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and 

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority 

under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine 

suitability of video works for classification). 

 

 

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door 

Supervision 

except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos 

 

1.Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such 

individual must: 

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private 

Security Industry Act 2001; or 

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act. 

 

2.But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: 

 (a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private 

Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays 

or films); or 

(b) in respect of premises in relation to: 

           (i)   any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule 

(premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a 

temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or 

           (ii)  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions 

prescribed by regulations under that Act. 

Tudalen 81



 

3.For the purposes of this section: 

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that 

Schedule applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see 

Section 3(2) of that Act) and  

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) 

applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

Tudalen 82



Appendix B 

The Licensing Authority is currently undertaking a Review of its Statement of 

Licensing Policy which was last published in January, 2011.  The main changes in 

content reflect the Secretary of State’s Guidance document.  In particular, the 

following changes have been made: 

 

Paragraph 1.8 Additional sentence relating to licence reviews to remove 
live and recorded music exemptions 

Paragraph 1.10 Additional paragraph relating to the Legislative Reform 
(Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014 and Deregulation 
Act 2015 

Paragraph 2.2 Additional note as above 

Paragraph 3.1.5 Reference to The Public Spaces Protection Order  
(PSPO), Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 
2014 and Equality Act 2010 

 
 
Paragraphs 3.5.1 - 3.5.3 

 
Additional paragraphs to reflect latest Guidance 
 In relation to child protection matters 

 
 
Pargaraph  3.5.5 

Additional paragraph relating to The Police Reform & 
Social Responsibility Act 2011 in relation to Voluntary 
Closures 

 
Paragraph 4.2 

 
Additional section relating to Late Night Levy 

 
Paragraph 4.3 

Additional section relating to Early Morning Restriction 
Orders 

 
Paragraph 5.4 

Additional paragraph to reflect  the latest version of 
Guidance in relation to planning issues 

 
Paragraph 7.2 – 7.3 

Additional paragraph relating to changes to procedure for 
Temporary Event Notices 

 
Section 8 

 
Additional section to include Personal Alcohol Licences 

 
Section 9 

 
Additional section to include Club Premises Certificates 

 
 
Paragraps 12.8 – 12.9 

Additional paragraphs relating to suspension of premises 
licences/club premises certificates for non-payment of 
fees 

 
Paragraph 13.1 

 
Additional paragraph relating to Mandatory Conditions 

 
Paragraph 14.4 

Additional paragraph relating to procedure for Dispensed 
Hearings 

 

Paragraph 15.4 
 
Change of wording to remove reference to “vicinity” 

  

 

Tudalen 83



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



ADRODDIAD I'R: PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 
  
DYDDIAD:  23 Medi 2015 
 
ADRODDIAD GAN: PENNAETH CYNLLUNIO A GWARCHOD Y CYHOEDD 
 
TESTUN: RHAGLEN GWAITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2015/16 
 

DYDDIAD ADRODDIAD SYLW 

2 Rhagfyr 2015 Polisi Cerbydau Hacni 
a Cherbydau Hurio 
Preifat Diwygiedig 
Bwriedig  
 

 
 
Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried Polisi diwygiedig 
 

CADWYD YN ÔL  

9 Mawrth 2016 Polisi Sefydliadau 
Rhyw Bwriedig 
 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried polisi diwygiedig 

Polisi Delwyr Metel 
Sgrap 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried cefnogi Polisi 
Cymru gyfan i'w 
gymeradwyo gan y 
Cyngor Llawn 
 

8 Mehefin 2016 
 
 
 

Polisi Gyrwyr 
Cerbydau Hacni a 
Cherbydau Hurio 
Preifat diwygiedig 
bwriedig 
 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried Polisi diwygiedig 

Polisi Gweithredwyr 
Hurio Preifat 
diwygiedig bwriedig 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried Polisi diwygiedig 
 

22 Medi 2016 
 
 
 

Polisi Masnachu ar y 
Stryd Bwriedig 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried Polisi Masnachu 
ar y Stryd diwygiedig 
 

Rhaglen Gwaith i’r 
Dyfodol 2016/17 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau 
ystyried cymeradwyo'r 
RhGD ar gyfer 2016/17 
 

7 Rhagfyr 2016 
 
 

Diweddariad ac 
Adolygiad o Bolisi a 
Gweithdrefn Pwyntiau 

Adroddiad i'r Aelodau ei 
ystyried ynghyd â 
chymeradwyaeth o’r 

Tudalen 85

Eitem Agenda 8



 Cosb  polisi a adolygwyd  
 

CADWYD YN ÔL 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 86



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 87

Eitem Agenda 9
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 91

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 99

Eitem Agenda 10
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 103

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 105

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 107

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 109

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 113

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 117

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 119

Eitem Agenda 11
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 123

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 125

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 129

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 131

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 133

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 135

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 137

Eitem Agenda 12
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 141

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 145

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 147

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 149

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 153

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 155

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 157

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 165

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 167

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 169

Eitem Agenda 13
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 175

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag


	Rhaglen
	 RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL AR GYFER Y RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD
	2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
	4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	6 ADOLYGIAD O BOLISI A GWEITHDREFN PRESENNOL PWYNTIAU COSB
	PENALTY POINTS - APP A
	PENALTY POINTS - APP B
	PENALTY POINTS - APP C
	PENALTY POINTS - APP D

	7 ADOLYGIAD ARFAETHEDIG O’R DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU
	LICENSING POLICY - APP A
	LICENSING POLICY - APP A(1)
	LICENSING POLICY - APP A(2)
	LICENSING POLICY - APP B

	8 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2015/16
	9 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  15/0896/TXJDR
	DRIVER NO. 15.0896.TXJDR - APP A

	10 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  14/0892/TXJDR
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP A
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP B
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP C
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP D
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP E
	DRIVER NO. 14.0892.TXJDR - APP F

	11 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  15/0123/TXPHD
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP A
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP B
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP C
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP D
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP E
	DRIVER NO. 15.0123.TXPHD - APP F

	12 ADOLYGIAD O DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - GYRRWR RHIF  14/0859/TXJDR
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP A
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP B
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP C
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP D
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP E HB1
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP F HB2
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP G HB3
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP H HB4
	DRIVER NO. 14.0859.TXJDR - APP I HB5

	13 CAIS AM DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYD HACNI A CHERBYDAU HUR PREIFAT - YMGEISYDD RHIF 14/0123/TXJDR
	APPLICANT NO. 14.0123.TXJDR - APPENDIX A


